
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, October 5th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, October 2nd, 

2015.  
 
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22nd, 2015 
 

 
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – Eric Ford 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum. 
 
4. Recognition and Presentation of the students of Helen Tyson Middle School 

for their hard work creating an interactive walking tour of historic downtown 
Springdale Sites.  
 

5.   Update Ozark Regional Transit, presented by: Joel Gardner, Executive Director 
  
6. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens 
during this period on issues not on the agenda.  No 
action will be taken tonight.  All comments will be 
taken under advisement.   
 

7. Approval of Minutes  
 
a) September 8th, 2015 3-11 

 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully 

and distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this 
agenda as item numbers…. 11; 12d-e; 13; 14;  (Motion must be approved by 
two-thirds (2/3) of the council members). 

 
9. A Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival. Presented by: 

Wyman Morgan, Director of Finance and Administration.   12-15 
 
10. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract for improvements to 

Murphy Park. Presented by: Bill Mock, Director of Parks and Recreation  16-17 
 
11. An Ordinance authorizing the purchases of Insync Processors to upgrade the 

traffic signal coordination equipment; to waive competitive bidding, and for other 
purposes. Presented by: Sam Goade, Director of Public Works18-20 

 
 



12. Planning Commission Committee Report and Recommendations by Patsy 
Christie, Planning Director 

 
A. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 7956 West Miller Road as set 

forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 21-22 
 

B. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, 
gutters, and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Josh and Jill 
Huskey in connection with 3900 Primrose Lane a single family dwelling. 
Commission Recommended Approval. 23-24 

 
C. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, 

gutters, and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Ignacia Martinez 
in connection with 3903 Southland Drive a single family residence.  
Commission Recommended Approval. 25-26 

 
D. An Ordinance rezoning 2.70 Acres =/- located east of the intersection of 

Wagon Wheel Road and Arrowhead Cove owned by James and Joy Mathias 
from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Multi-Family Residential District 
(MF-2) and declaring an emergency. Commission Recommended Approval. 
27-29 

 
E. An Ordinance rezoning 13.32 acres owned by El Centro Cristiano Hispano 

located at 1751 N. 56th Street from Agricultural District (A-1) and Low/Medium 
Single Family Residential District (SF-2) to Institutional District (P-1) and 
declaring an emergency. Commission Recommended Approval. 30-32 

 
13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. (407 Charles Ave., 1403 Daline St., 501 Hatfield 
Ln., 303 Park St., 1807 Taylor Ave., 1001 Wilkinson Ln.); Presented by: Ernest 
Cate, City Attorney. 33-74 

 
14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the razing and removal 

of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 513 Caudle 
Avenue. Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  75-88 

 
15. Comments from Department Heads. 

 
16. Comments from Council Members. 

 
17. Comments from City Attorney.  

 
18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
19. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on September 8, 2015, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 

meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Sarah Sparkman 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
SamGoade 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Courtney Kremer 
MarkGutte 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Wardl 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Deputy City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Interim Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Animal Services Director 
IT Director 

Alderman Overton made the motion to add an ordinance regarding the Bikes Blues and 
BBQ Event. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the August 25, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 93-15- APPROVING APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution approving the appointment of Charles "Al" 
Hanby to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of 
Springdale. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING APPOINTMENTS TO THE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, Charles "Al" Hanby is currently serving on the Board of 
Commissioners and has proven to be a valuable member of this Commission; and 

WHEREAS, A1 Hanby's term will expire on September 30, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority, under 
authority of Arkansas Code 14-169-208, have re-appointed Charles AI Hanby to a term 
beginning October 1, 2015 and expiring on September 30, 2020, subject to City Council 
approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOI.VED BY THE CITY COUNCU.. FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the appointment of Charles "Al" 
Hanby to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 93-15. 

'-.:t 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4954 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROW~LJJRl}SH AND .PEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS (604 DODSON STREET. 2736 KASEY A VENUE AND 2800 
E. OSAGE LANE) 

Deputy City Attorney Sarah Sparkman presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk 
to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located 
within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas (604 Dodson Street, 2736 
Kasey Avenue and 2800 E. Osage Lane). 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4954. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4955 - AMENDING CHPATER 98 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. (PERTAINING TO 
REGULATIONS OF SIGN ORDINANCE) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 98 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, pertaining to regulations of the Sign 
Ordinance. 

The regulations pertaining to the maximum height and size of sign faces of certain 
freestanding signs needs to be clarified. Also, Chapter 98 of the Code of Ordinances 
needs to be amended to make minor changes regarding code references. 

Clinton Bennett, owner of a lot in Hall Crossing, expressed concern with putting a sign 
on this lot with the new changes in the ordinance. He asked that when it is developed he 
be allowed to ask for a variance. 

Chief Building Official Mike Chamlee explained that there are no restrictions in the 
ordinance that prohibits a person from applying for a variance. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance ''Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

II) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

The Ordinance was numbered 4955. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4956 - AMENDING CHAPTER 45-56 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PU~OSES (FIREWORKS ORDINANCE) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 45-56 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas which pertains to firework regulations. 
The amendment will allow fireworks during the Bikes, Blues & BBQ event held at Arvest 
Ballpark and property adjacent to Arvest Ballpark before the hours of 11 :00 p.m. and as 
part of the Bikes Blues & BBQ event. 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to suspend the rules and read the Ordinance by title 
only. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Passu. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4956. 

RESOLUTION NO. 94-15 - AUTHORIZING CONTRACT EXECUTION FOR 
STO.BM DRAIN STRUCTURE REPAIRS ON WILKINSON LANE 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing contract execution for storm drain 
structure repairs on Wilkinson Lane. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT EXECUTION FOR 
STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE REPAIRS ON WILKINSON LANE 

WHEREAS, competitive bids were received on Augtlst 18, 2015 a copy of the 
tabulation of bids received that date are attached, and 

\D 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

WHEREAS, Necessary Construction Company, Inc., (N.E.C.) submitted the 
lowest bid in the amount of $78,856.50. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute a contract with Necessary Construction Company, Inc., 
(N.E.C.) in the amount of$78,856.50. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 94-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 95-15- APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR THE ENGINEERJNG AND RELATED EXPENSES OF FUTURE PROJECTS IN 
THE DEVELOPMENT OF 56TH STREET 

Aldennan Evans presented a Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for the 
engineering and related expenses of future projects in the development of 56th Street. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDS FOR THE ENGINEERING AND RELATED EXPENSES 
OF FUTURE PROJECTS IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF S6TH 
STREET 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale expended funds for the development of 56th 
Street from Bleaux to Elm Springs Road from the Street Bond Construction Fund, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale expended funds for the development of Elm 
Springs Road from 56th Street to Oak Grove Road from the Street Bond Construction 
Fund, and; 

WHEREAS, after a review of the bids and contracts of all of the street bond 
projects in progress, the City administration has determined it will be necessary to delay 
the improvement to that section of 56th Street mentioned above, and; 

WHEREAS, since the construction of these street improvements has been 
delayed, the funds spent from the Street Bond Construction Fund need to be reimbursed; 

t"
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $2,182,614.67 of capital 
improvement funds is hereby appropriated for reimbursement to the Street Bond 
Construction Fund for expenditures on 56th Street and Elm Springs Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 95-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 96-15- APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE POLICE AND FIRE 
DEPARTMENTS 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for 
communication equipment for the Police and Fire Departments. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
FUNDS FOR COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT FOR THE 
POLICE AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Police and Fire Departments need to upgrade 
their radio equipment, and 

WHEREAS, they have explored and researched several options to find the best 
and most feasible solution for the needed upgrade, and 

WHEREAS, working with Smith Two Way Radio Inc. they have developed and 
proposed an option to upgrade the communication systems for a total cost of 
$164,968.94; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $164,968.94 of capital 
improvement funds is hereby appropriated to upgrade the communication systems of the 
Police and Fire Departments. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

00 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

- ------·----· 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 96-15. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE 
A CONDEMNATION LAWSillT WHEREIN KEN NGUYEN AND BICHTRAM 
NGUYEN ARE DEPENDENTS 

Deputy City Attorney Sarah Sparkman presented a proposed Resolution authorizing the 
City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein Ken Nguyen and Bichtram 
Nguyen are defendants. The Nguyens have extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
for the total sum of$21,200.00. The sum of$8,400.00 was deposited into the Registry of 
the Court as estimated just compensation for the property. It is the recommendation of 
the City Attorney that City Council approves the additional sum of $12,800.00 to settle 
this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justifiable, and will avoid the cost, expense 
and risk of a trial. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

Alderman Ford disagreed and does not understand why the city does not split the 
difference with their appraisal and the city's appraisal of the property. He also disagrees 
that this property is anything other than residential property. The city's land use plan 
shows the property residential. 

Steve Lisle, Attorney representing the Nguyens, said there is a 4,500 square foot utility 
easement that Mr. Reed did not give full value for in his appraisal and for other reasons 
he asked that City Council accept this number as a fair compromise. 

After discussion, the vote was taken. 

Yes: Watson, Evans, Reed 

No: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Jaycox, Culver 

Motion failed by a 3-5 vote. 

RESOLUTION NO. 97-15 - APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE SOUTHEAST PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (12BPP1) 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield presented a Resolution approving a construction 
progress payment for the Southeast Park Improvements Project (12BPP1). 

0'1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 
PAYMENT FOR THE SOUTHEAST PARK IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT (llBPPl) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or liability 
that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1 ,000,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application Number 13 for the Southeast Park 
Improvements (Hylton and Don Tyson Parkway) project (12BPP1) exceeds this amount, 
and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with Milestone 
Construction Company, LLC for the construction of the Southeast Park Improvements 
project, and 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and Milestone Construction 
Company, LLC is due the money owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Milestone Construction Company, LLC in the 
amount of $1,126,003.03 for the current pay application covering construction work 
performed to date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 97-15. 

COMMITTEE MEETING RESCHEDULED 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to move the regularly scheduled committee meeting to 
September 14th instead of September 21st. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

= ..-I 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: Lawson 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS 

Mayor Sprouse said that the Springdale School Board is voting on an issue tonight at their 
meeting regarding gang related issues. It is a change that the City of Springdale will fully 
support. 

Mayor Sprouse announced that charrettes will be held at the Arts Center of the Ozarks on 
the Downtown Springdale Master Plan process. They will begin on Monday, September 
14th and run through Friday, September 18th. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Evans made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerklfreasurer 

~ 
~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

WHEREAS, Rick Culver, Executive Director from the Rodeo of the Ozarks 
has requested pennission to conduct a Carnival entertainment event at the 
Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, put on by Ed 
Burlingame with Pride Amusements, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, Pride Amusements, LLC carnival dates will be Wednesday, 
September 30th, thru Sunday, October 4th, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, 
September 30th thru Saturday, October 3rd, 2015, from 4:00p.m. - Midnight 
and Sunday, October 4th, from noon to 8:00p.m.; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that 
the operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility 
within the city must be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Rick Culver, 
Executive Director with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and Ed Burlingame with 
the Pride Amusements, LLC., is hereby authorized to conduct a carnival 
entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma 
Avenue, September 30th thru October 4th, 2015, with the carnival opening 
and closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has the 
authority to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd, day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

M 
~ 

~ 



"t 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
APPLICATION FOR CIRCjJSIEVEtjT 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 9-~9 _.. ~ 5 
BUSINESS NAME: Ro~(~9y c::& {}q 0 ~'Rt~ fb{L f,\ {)H·hn~ Vb9 

OWNER: JO.+ 

BUSIN-ESS AQQRESS; Qo en" \ ;}fi t; "k \~11\1 ~' tcs I, b.13 ~ 
BUSINESS PHONE: 4- f)~ f) 5 6 C)'-{ G y --- -- - ... . . 

EMERGENCY PHONE: L().CJ ... fJ f1D ') y~c;= (R~c..k: y 6 l ve~ J 
DATE OF EVENT!7 daY maximUm). ~~ - /_F:::_: /!{ l.f :;;.../ ~ .. u, '3 '{ '[ii;iiMIIA 

PHYSICAL LOCATION OF EVENT: qA;Qsc(\ 5 <3rt 8 a \'=d Vlo ':f~IO!ddc(i.· 
HOURS OF OPERATIONCUmlted hrs. 10 a.m. to midnight): \JJ- 5#- ~- t). .(,4(\ p:. · gfr!J " 

ARKANSAS SALES & USE TAX NUMBER: Ac~l '1. Oi2z( ~ -:~L.____351E-.__.__ 

VERIFICATIO.N'"Of\ ZONING (C-2, C-5): 
~-l~~ 

~--- (SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT) 

C: - -OFFICE USE ONLY 
1. APPLICATION FEE OF l100J)OCOLLEC1ED: 

4 

2. PROOF OF $1 .MIL PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE:CNon-PI'Ofits exempt) 

3. COPY OF WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM PROPERTY OWNER: 

DATE OF COUNCIL APPROVAL: ,--. 
FIRE MARSHAL'S SIGNATURE:(CaU 479-751-4510) 

BUILDING OFFICIAL'S SIGNATURE:CCI1l479-750of557) 
~ 

~ 
...-4 
~ 



Cllentt: 805 EDBETTYB 

:ATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1 DATE(MMIDDIYYYY) 

9/10/2015 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND ORAL TER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy( lee) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the tenns and conditions of the policy, certain poHcl• may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate doee not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(&). 

PRODUCER ~~u~~T 
Haas & Wilkerson Insurance rngN: .. Edl: 913 432-44oo 1r~. No1: 
4300 Shawnee Mission Parkway ~~~U: 
Fairway, KS 66205 

INIURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICII 
913432..&400 INSURER,. : ACE American Insurance Company 22667 
INSURED IHaURERB : I 

Ed & Betty Burlingame dba --~--... ~·----- --

INSURERC : 
Pride Amusements, LLC 

INSURERD : 
P. 0. Box 128 
Galena, KS 66739 

INSURER!: : 

INSURERF: '---·-

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE USTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOlWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF Ato'f CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

~ TYPE Of INSURANQ! IIN!IR I WilD POUCY NUMBER l!~yeFF -~K;I~.f'_ UMml 

A GENERAL UABIUTY 

I 
G21762556 ~410612015 041051201E EACH OCCURRENCE $1 000 000 1--

~~M?~~~' ~ ==rMERCIAL GENERAL UABILITY S100 000 

1- ClAIMS-MADE ~ OCCUR MEO EXP (Ani one -l sEXCLUDED 

1-- PERSONAL & ArN INJURY s1 000 ooo 
f.-- GENeRAL AGGREGATE s2 000 000 
n'lAGGREnE LIMIT ?xlS PER: I PROOUCTS · COMPIOP H3G s2 000 000 

POLICY ~~8i X LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ~'::~~~~~INGLE LIMIT s 1--

1-- N>IYAUTO 
,...- SCHEDULED 

BODILY INJURY (PerpeBD~~) $ 
ALL OWNED 

BODILY INJURY (Par acddlllt) $ 1-- AUTOS '-- AUTOS 
NOJ«>vooNED 

r~~~~~MAGE f.- HIRED AUTOS - AUTOS $ 

$ 
UMBRI:LI.A UAB HOCCUR I EACH OCCURRENCE s 1--
I:XCESSUAB CLAIMS·MADE AGGREGATE $ 
DEO I I RETENTION$ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSAnoN 
I~R~.T~ 12~ AND I:MPLOYERS' UABILITY y 

ANY PRO~IETORIPARTNF,eRIEXECUTIVED E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ OFFICER/ EMBER EXCLU D? NIA 
(Mandatory In NH) 

E.l. DISEASE · EA EMPLOYEE S u•s. d~ under 
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS b- E.L DISEASE · POLICY LIMIT $ 

DES~PllON OF OPERAllONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLeS (AU.ell ACORD 101, Aclclillonal ~m- Scnedule, if_,. -..ac:ele required) 
Additional Insureds: Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena; City of Springdale; Springdale Benevolent Amusement 
Association, City of Springdale 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER DER 

Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena 
1423 Emma 
Springdale, AR 72764 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCEllED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRAnON DATE THEREOF, N0l1CE WILL BE DEUVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHOAIZED REPR.E:SI:HTAllVE 

~ 

ACORD 25 (201 0105) 1 of 1 
*S232149/M215313 

® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORA nON. All rights reserved. 
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

JAMJU 

; 

-1 

I 

I 

I 

"'Il' ..... 
Q.c 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
201 Spring Street, Room 203 

Springdale, AR 72764 
479-750-8118 

REPRINT 
*** CUSTOMER REC)3IPT *** 

Batch ID: CITYCLERK 9/09/15 01 Receipt no: 9057 
Type SvcCd Description Amount 

MP MISC/ACCT # REQUIRED $100.00 
RODEO OF THE OZARKS 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
CARNIVAL PERMIT 
09/30/15-10/04/15 

CK Ref#: 27730 
Total payment: 
Trans date: 9/09/15 

10101013210000 

$100.00 
$100.00 

Time: 11:12:55 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT 

~(Q)LPJW ~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A CONTRACT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO 

MURPHY PARK 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to make certain improvements 
to Murphy Park; and 

WHEREAS, the project engineer advertised for construction bids for 
these improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the low bid received for the project was from JLA 
Construction in the amount of $1,276,200; and 

WHEREAS, funds are available for this project in the 2012 Park Bond 
Construction Fund. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a contract with JLA 
Construction in the amount of $1,276,200 for improvements to Murphy 
Park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\C 

""" ~ 



MUIII'IfY PAIIX IMI'IlOIIEMEHTS 
CITY OF SPRINGDAlE, AIUIANSAS 

Item 
No. 

Item Oesctil>lion 

1 Moblllutlon & Site "'-P 
2 NewBathroamstNctun! 

3 ~-North I'IYIIIon 
4 N-South Pavilion lfndudlnl Elu:trlc ServiCI) 

5 Re-Roof Eldstfnl Pnlllons (Wltll f~etll Roo11111l 
6 4' Vinyl o.ecS Chain linlt Ffllce 

7 Ptc:nrc T1ble 

8 6" Concreto Slde-Jk l'lvilll 

9 2" Hot mlxAsphait:SUrfi<:e Course 

10 7" Grawl Base 

11 Concnotl CUrt> & Gutter 

12 Paritl"'lat strfpl111 & Plvemenl ~J11rklnp 
13 Poured Concrete 4' Pond lletlirW& WIN 
14 Pond Dntdalnc & Excavation 
15 Excovatlon a Grad!na 
16 Pond A~ratcr lnducllnc Efecb1clty a Jnsbll 

17 !Pond -lndudJI!t El«'.lldty a lnston 

11 Handnd 

11 l.Jindscoplnl 

20 Modify Eldslllll OUtlet Struoture 
21 Connect to Exlsri"' Sewer Une 

22 4" S.nltlry Sewer S.rvlce Une 

23 4" Dla.-ter Cut In Pl- Monholt 

24 ~ X 1" Slnlice Siddle 
25 1" Slnll• S.rvlce Wlttr Meter s.ttfn11 

26 1" war Servi01Un• 

27 ~Oral....., Flume 

28 unction Boo< 11 

29 unction lo•l2 
30 ilunctlon Boo< 13 

31 1r Comcated Metl( Pipe 
32 U " Com.opted Metll Pipe & Cln~outs 
33 Dern~ltlon & Removol of Elc!st1n1Structures 
34 Removo~ ofT,.,.. a Sidewalk Around Pool 
35 Modify Exlstlnc DninatJe StNctllre 

36 Erosion Cantn>l 1nd 5WPPP 

37 Embankment 

38 Undercut & BM:kflll 
- ---

TOTAl Alhaunt lid 

JQOII~P-E-

Enctn.-1111 Slrvfalt, Inc. 

QY1ntltv 
~ 

1 

1 
1 
1 

~ 
1C 

S4S 

67~ 

75C 

43C 

1 
1,79(1 

13,000 
3,000 

1 
20 
1 
1 
1 

100 
1 
1 
1 

15 

1 
1 
1 

1 
60 

80 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1,225 
1,000 

------

Unit 
lS 

EA 

EA 
EA 

lS 

I.F 

EA 
Sf 

Sf 

Sf 

Lf 
lS 

Lf 
Sf 

Sf 

EA 

I!A 
LF 
lS 

lS 
lS 

LF 
EA 
EA 

EA 
I.F 
EA 

EA 
EA 
EA 
I.F 
LF 

lS 
lS 

lS 

lS 

CY 

CY 

810 TABULA nON 

September 15,2015 

JtA COnstruction 

Unit Price Totll Amount Bid 

$30,000.00 $30,000.00 
$147 ,5&0.00 $147,560.00 

$65,865.00 $65,815.00 

$20&,450.00 $206,450.00 

$15,000.00 $15,000.00 
$35.00 $9,800.00 

$1,500.00 $15,000.00 
$45.00 $24,525.00 
$17.00 $11,475.00 
$16.00 $12,000.00 
$25.00 $10,750.00 

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 
$210.90 $3n,soo.oo 

$7.30 $95,000.00 
$9.00 $27,000.00 

$7,250.00 $~00.:Jo. 

$10,950.00 $10,150.00 
$200.00 $4,000.00 

$81,000.00 $81,000.110 

$:i,500.00 $3,500.00 
$3,500.00 $3,500.00 

$30.00 $3,000.00 
$3,000.00 $3,000.00 
$2.500.00 $2,500.00 
$1,500.00 $1,500.00 

$45.00 $675.00 
$5,500.00 $5,500.00 
$4,250.00 $4,250.00 
$4,250.00 $4,250.00 
$4,.250.00 $4,250.00 

$50.00 $3,000.00 
$35.00 $2,800.110 

$6,500.00 $6,500.00 
$10,000.110 $10,000.00 

$3,500.00 $3,500.00 

$10,500.00 $10,500.00 
$16.00 $19,600.()() 

- ___ $23.00 _____j23~ 

$1,276,200.00 

Milestone Construction 

UnltPrfce Totll Amount Bid 

$33,928.30 $33,9211.30 
$2S7,476.D:l $257,476.oo 
$1!15,909.40 $1t5,to!l.40 
$238,464.60 $238,464.60 

$10,758.30 $10,751.30 
$ll.SO $6,300.00 

$1,416.30 $14,663.00 
$43.70 $23,816.50 
$14.70 $9,92~ 
$10.00 $7,500.00 
$13.40 $5,762.00 

$471.40 $478.AO 
$207.30 $371,067.00 

$10.70 $139,100.00 
$7.70 $23,1.00.00 

$7,022.90 $14,045.10 
$12,268.30 $12,.261.30 

$57..40 $1,148.00 
$62,403.90 $62.403.90 
$4,591.10 $4,591.80 

$637.80 $637.110 
$7.70 $770.00 

$3,392.90 $3,3U.90 
$255.10 $255.10 

$1,084.20 $1,084.20 
$3.90 $58.50 

$574.00 $574.00 
$3,051.20 $3,061.20 
$3,051.20 $3,061.20 
$3,061.20 $3,061.20 

$38.30 $2,291.00 
$30.70 $2.456.00 

$6,122.40 $6.122.40 
$12,499.90 $12,499.90 

$4,591.10 $4,591.80 

$17,857.00 $17,857.00 
$1220 $14,945.00 

-
$17.9() $17,900.0Q 

$1.527,330.00 

Eftllllelrlnl Service~, Inc. 
I'QIIaoi2G 

Sprlnplall, Atbftas 
I47JI7Sl.a?U 

Crossland Heavy ConlnC!Drs 

Unit Price Totll Amount Bid 

$56,000.00 $56,000.00 
$215,000.00 $215,000.00 

$50,000.00 $50,000.00 
$93,000.00 $93.000.00 
$2.1,000.00 $21.000.00 

$20.00 $5,600.00 

$500.00 $5,000.00 
$53.00 $21,115.00 
$17.00 $11,475.00 
$13.00 $9,750.00 
$11.00 $8,170.00 
$14.00 $14.00 

$185.00 $331,150.00 
$23.00 $299,000.00 

$45.00 $135,000.00 

$7,000.00 $14.000.00 
$12,000.00 $12,000.00 

$80.00 $1,600.00 
$39,000.00 $39,000.00 
$9,000.00 $9,000.00 

$600.00 $600.00 
$3!1.00 $3,900.00 

$3,40D.OO $3,40D.OO 
$500.00 $500.00 

$1,000.00 $1,000.00 
$40.00 $600.00 

$3,60D.OO $3,600.00 

$4.000.00 $4,000.00 
$4,000.00 $4,000.00 

$4.000.00 $4,000.00 

$50.00 $3,000.00 
$45.00 $3,600.00 

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 
$5,000.00 $5,000.00 

$3,000.00 $3,000.00 
$10,000.00 $10,000.00 

$14.00 $17,150.110 

$31.00 $31,000.00 

~i, .;C: !:·.q.-_~ 

Lld 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
INSYNC PROCESSORS TO UPGRADE THE TRAFFIC 
SIGNAL COORDINATION EQUIPMENT; TO WAIVE 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has recommended the purchase of InSync 
Processors to upgrade the Rhythm Adaptive processors to the current generation of hardware so 
the latest series of upgrades on the Thompson run between Randall Wobbe Lane and Don Tyson 
Parkway can be made; 

WHEREAS, the traffic signal coordination system installed on Thompson Street was 
supplied by Rhythm Engineering, LLC., and the system provides traffic signal coordination 
through an adaptive video system termed InSync Adaptive Video and is designed by and 
proprietary to Rhythm Engineering, LLC.; and 

WHEREAS, the cost for upgrading the system described herein on the Thompson run 
between Randall Wobbe Lane and Don Tyson Parkway is $62,000.00, and the funds for the 
acquisition are already included in the Traffic Signalization Division budget for Public Works; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or 
practical in that there are very few products on the market, if any, with the product capabilities of 
this particular system; and further, this system is currently in use in the City of Springdale, and 
the Springdale city employees are familiar with this system and have been trained on this type 
system and it is more efficient for the city to have the same system for all the traffic signals 
within the City of Springdale; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Secdon 1: That the Mayor is hereby authorized to purchase from Rhythm Engineering, 
LLC the InSync Processors described herein for the upgrades needed on the Thompson run 
between Randall Wobbe Lane and Don Tyson Parkway. 

Section 1. That the requirement for competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or 
practical for the reasons previously stated herein, and is hereby waived; 

Seedon 3. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

A'ITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C:\Uscn\mcglmwo\AppData\Local\Micmsoft\ Windows\ Temporary lntcmct Filcs\CIIIlteot.Outloolt\ YLANZ3S9\RhytluoAdaptiveUpgrade.doc 
oc ....... 
~ 



Public Works Department 

Streets aad Public FacHitiea 

Sam, September 16, 2015 

I am attaching the quote that we discussed during our staff meeting. 
This is to upgrade the legacy processors that are currently running the 
Rhythm Adaptive programming on Thompson. 
As you know we were one of only 3 municipalities in Arkansas to debut the 
adaptive equipment from Rhythm Engineering. 
These were brought online in 2010. Since that time Rhythm's R&D has 
continued to make improvements and add enhancements to their system. 
There have been 4 software upgrades and numerous video upgrades that we 
have been able to install on the existing legacy processors. 
We currently have 3 corridors running Rhythm Adaptive systems 
(Thompson, Elm Springs and Don Tyson). 
They all three are running the adaptive systems with different equipment. 
The different equipment is due to the evolution of Rhytbmss advancements 
and our timeline for installation. 
The goal is to get the current hardware architecture the same at every 
location to help us maintain the intersections when we have storm damage or 
hardware failures. 
This will allow us to have one processor that will interchange with any of 
the others regardless of which corridor it is on. 
It will also allow the capacity for additional upgrades and enhancements as 
Rhythm rolls them out. We will be using money from our current budget to 
purchase this equipment. 

Thanks, 

Dub 

0\ -~ 



llii~Y1"!~JM 
11228 Thompson Ave 
Lenexa, KS 88219 
Phone (913) 227-0603 Fax (913) 227-0674 

._...~ n ..., • 
tf 'lin· il ~.,. ~..., s l1"t. i?fl>. 
·~~ ll.~ 1iv ~~l ~\. !i ~~ o ~ 

Date: September 8, 201S 

CUent: City of Springdale Expiration Date: October 8, 2015 

ATTN: DubJanczys 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
SprtngdBie, AR 72764 

Phone: 479.750.8135 

Project: 
Payment Terms: 

Prepared by: 

• Quofll c1oe1 nat lndude lddltiOMI r. ... in tho OYent Rhythm wo..id Mrw •• a primary contr.clor. 
• 1tn:1 ,.quOd bonding or lcenU1Q r.es 1n1 not InclUded In quola 
• All talea -the nHIIJOnlllbiltv of dlenl FOB Point: lanltllll, KS 

Dustin Brinkman 

• Payment Is due wllhln 30 days of tie lnWice date. Mar 30 days, a 5% late payment penalty still be ......CS upon any unpeld 
balanCII. If paymenL uceeda 80 days paat ltte lnwlce datil {30 days put due), additional ftnanc;a chargealh8ll be applied at an lnterut 

tala of 1ft APR. Finance c:tlargn &18 computad IIQBII'IIt the ~id I!Mlioe balance, plua any aocumullted penahlea andfar te•. 

General Terms and Conditions: 
• Clillnl agrees thel all P~ Orders al.lbrnlbcl » Rhyhn in raponse kl1hls Scope of Wori and Quota do hanlby lnc:otporata any 

and alll8f'mll and c:ondlllon811alad In this Scope ofWolk and OUollll unlella auch terma or gondiliona are clnlly .. d exp18nty 1'8fedad 
In wrttlng wHNn the &utJmlled Purd'lase Ord8r. Purcha&e Orders aubmllllld In l'lllponse 110 this document thllt contain no payment"""' 
818 deemed 110 be a complale ac:c.plance of the payment tanna l8t forth in INa do1U1'18nt pui'IU8ft ID tr1eee general term a lllCI 
CX~ndillon&. Purehase Orders with rejacl8d tamta or gondiUolll ahall bel"llw.-d by Rhythm EnglnHring and may be rajec:ted or 
181UbmitDid tD Cient. 

• Client •grees that the •ws of lhe State of Kanaaa -..ply tD !hie contnlct and al adlona arllir1J out oflt. 

. · .;·:. :.: ~: ~ ··:;:.·~·;·i .:.: ·~;- ~~·::~: ~ :. ·. :-.; : :~;..~~D.aai:ftpt&Dii :· 6 •• :~ •• - - ~-·: :·-::':·.~~~;- ;~ ~ :·-r:.::~}:-i .: -·~ Uftltil .. ~:::.-unlt,Colit ~;:.:· 

lnSync Processor; NEMA (Thompson Ave) 9 $ 
ln~c Processor; NEMA {Thompson Ave Spare) 1 $ 

ABCYC&ble 10 $ 

Additional Wananty Year (2 years are Included) 10 $ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

All taxes are the responsibility of client. 
(If tu exempt, cartlflcate must be on file prior to invoicing). 

If you have any questions, please contact 913.227.0603 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

4,500.00 

4,500.00 

950.00 

750.00 

TOTAL 

.· ~·r·' -.1-otetcost->·: : . 
$ 40,500.00 

$ 4,500.00 

$ 9,500.00 

$ 7,500.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

>$ ·:·:"~ ·::~:~'ea;ooo.eo· 

i 

= N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
7956 WEST MILLER ROAD AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS. the Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 1, 
2015, on a request by Darrellann Wise for a Use Unit 14 (Medium density single family 
affordable housing) in an Agricultural District (A·1 ). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yes and one (1) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to 
Darrellann Wise for a Use Unit 14 (Medium density single family affordable housing) In 
an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following conditions - The length of stay for the 
mobile home shall not exceed ten (10) years, all utilities must be separate from 
the main residence and there will be no additional driveway or parking spaces. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Darrellann Wise for a Use Unit 14 (Medium density single family affordable housing) 
in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following conditions- The length of stay for 
the mobile home shall not exceed ten (10) years, all utilities must be separate 
from the main residence and there will be no additional driveway or parking 
spaces. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS --· DAY OF , 2015. 

ATIEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\Conditional Use\Resolution.doc 
..-4 
M 
~ 



......... ~ ... -· ~ 
N 

Feet 
0 100 200 

Public hearing 

FILE NUMBER: C15·11 • B15-38 
APPLICANT: DARRELLANN WISE 
VARIANCE REQUEST: SETBACK 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: USE UNIT 14: MOBILE HOME 
PLA 

N 
M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO JOSH AND JILL HUSKEY IN CONNECTION WITH 
3900 PRIMROSE LANE A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with 3900 Primrose Lane a single family 
dwelling for Josh and Jill Huskey and the Planning Commission recommends approval 
of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 3900 Primrose Lane 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 3900 
Primrose Lane a single family dwelling. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 3900 Primrose Lane 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks In connection with a single 
family dwelling for Josh and Jill Huskey. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of Improvements to 3900 Primrose Lane 
Avenues in connection with a single family dwelling for Josh and Jill Huskey with 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 3900 Primrose Lane including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Josh and Jill Huskey. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Emest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAJVERS\2015 Walvers\W15-07 Mic:hael (Josh) Huakey\Resolution.doc 
~ 
N 
~ 



~· N 
P24 

Feet 
100 200 

SIDEWALK WAIVER REQUEST 
JOSH AND JILL HUSKEY 
3900 PRIMROSE LANE 

Q7Y OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/1/2015 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO IGNACIA MARTINEZ IN CONNECTION WITH 
3903 SOUTHLAND DRIVE A SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENCE 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, curbs, gutters, 
sidewalks and street lights in connection with a 3903 Southland Drive a single family 
dwelling for Ignacio Maratinez and the Planning Commission recommends approval of 
the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 3903 Southland Drive 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Ignacio Martinez. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 3903 Southland Drive 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single 
family dwelling for Ignacio Martinez. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 3903 Southland Drive 
Avenues in connection with a single. family dwelling for Ignacio Martinez with estimated 
cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning 
Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street Improvements to 3903 Southland Drive including 
drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection with a 
single family dwelling for Ignacio Martinez 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2015 Waivers\W1 !5-06 Ignacio Martlnez\Resolutlon.doc 
II) 
N 
~ 



~c 
N 

P26 

Feet 
100 200 

SIDEWALK WAIVER REQUEST 
IGNACIA MARnNEZ 

3903 SOUTHLAND DRIVE 

C11Y OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEffiNG 
9/1/2015 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO LOW DENSITY MULTI
FAMIL Y RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-2) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 1, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of James and Joy Mathias requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to low 
Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-2). 

Layman's Description: 2. 70 acres +/- lying east of the intersection of Wagon 
Wheel Road and Arrowhead Cove 

Legal Description: Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter of Section 17, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at a 3 inch x 12 inch limestone found at the Center 1/4 
Corner of said Section 17; Thence along the East line of said Northeast 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter, South 2° 35' 4811 West, 169.23 feet to a 
point on the Northern Right of Way of U.S. Highway 412 as established by 
AHTD Job 001966; thence along said Right-of-way South 65° 09' 4711 

West a distance of 324.06 feet to a point in the centerline of Wagon 
Wheel Road; thence along said centerline North 37° 34' 1211 West a 
distance of 439.60 feet to a point on the North line of Northeast Quarter 
of the Southwest Quarter of Section 17, Township 18 North, Range 30 
West; thence along said North line South 85° 39' 31 11 East a distance of 
571 .44 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing in all 117.612 
square feet or 2. 70 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale P'anning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 

...... 
M 
~ 



recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Multi-family Residential District 
(MF-2) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Low Density Multi-family Residential District 
(MF-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

QC) 
N 
~ 



~ · N 

Feet 
100 200 

=·=·=·=·=· 

. ·:~C:d'? ''. 
~- '""...,_~;. 

:. '_. ____ \.. ~ ......... 

FILE NUMBER: RlS-21 
APPUCANT: JAMES ll JOY MATHIAS 
REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO MF-2 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2015 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

@ Public Hearing Sign Location 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/1/2015 

6ld 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) AND LOW/MEDIUM SINGLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SF~2) TO INSTITUTIONAL 
DISTRICT (P-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 
1, 2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of El Centro Cristiano Hispano requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) 
and Low/Medium Density Single Family District (SF-2) to Institutional District (P-1). 

Layman's Description: 1751 N. 56th Street 

Legal Description: A part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the 
Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of Section 28, Township 1S North, Range 30 
West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described 
as follows: Beginning at a found iron pin accepted as the Southwest 
Corner of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 2S, thence North 01° 
14' 12" West 264.22 feet; thence North S8° 51' 33" East 305.06 feet to a 
found iron pin; thence North 01° 15'3S" West 227.75 feet to a found iron 
pin; thence North S8° 51' 39" East 1016.18 feet; thence South 01° 06' 28" 
East 491.99 feet to a found iron pin; thence South 88° 51' 41" West 
1320.04 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING containing 13.32 area more 
or less. Subject to rights-of-way, easements, and restrictions of record. if 
any. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) and Low/Medium Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-2) to Institutional District (P-1) for the purposes of that Zoning 
Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, 

= «"') 

~ 



citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially 
deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) and Low/Medium Density Single Family 
Residential District (SF-2) to Institutional District (P-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attomey 

2 

,.-j 

~ 
~ 



L ~HHBBI 
N 

Feet 
100 200 

FILE NUMBER: R15-22 
APPUCANT: EL CENTRO CRISTIANO HJSPANO 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 • SF-2 TO P-1 

Public hearing sign posted: I '-.2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/1/2015 

t£d 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WimiN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Harry Rodriguez and Rebekah Rodriguez 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: All that certain parcel of land situate in the County of 
Washington, State of Arkansas, described as follows: Lot Number Twenty (20) in C and S 
Addition, a Subdivision of BJocic. 3 in the R.L .. Hayes Subdivision and further described as part 
of the NW-1/4 of the SE-1/4 of Section 1, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington 
County, Arkansas, as shown in Plat Record 1 Page 78. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 407 Charles Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-20955-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: U.S. Bank, N.A. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Twenty (20) in Block Numbered Two (2) of 
Harper Addition No. Two (2) to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Addition on 
file in the office of the Circuit Court and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1403 Daline St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-22252-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Roger Y. Song 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Northeast 
Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section 12, Township 17 North, Range 30 West ofthe 5th P.M., Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point North 
366.0 feet and North 89 degrees 25 minutes 23 seconds East 797.00 feet from the 
Southwest comer of said forty acre tract; thence North 148.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 25 
minutes 23 seconds East 87.00 feet; thence South 148.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 25 
minutes 23 seconds West 87.00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.30 acres, more or 
less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

501 Hatfield Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-29248-210 

CindyHorti<:k/2015 Files/201S Ordinan.ca/Lien Ordinance.si9-22- IS.Uen0rd 

f') 
f') 

~ 



PROPERTY OWNER: Nelson Chavers 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 74.5 feet taken of equal and unifonn width off the North 
side of Lots Six (6) and Seven (7) in Block Five (5) in Picnic Addition to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

303 Park St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24894-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Seven {7) feet of equal and uniform width off the West side 
of lot (1 0) and sixty-three (63) feet of equal and uniform width off the East side oflot eleven 
(11) in block t'G" Elmdale Tenace Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of 
said addition on file in the office of the circuit clerk and ex-officio recorder of Washington 
County, Arlcansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1807 Taylor Ave. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-21747-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jessie Howard 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of theSE 1/4 of theSE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point which is 
540 feet North 0° 54' East and 327 feet North 88° 16' West of the Southeast comer of said forty 
acre tract; thence South 00° 54' West 100 feet; thence North 88° 16' West 100 feet; thence North 
00° 54'Bast 100 feet; thence South 88° 16' East 100 feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.25 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1001 Wilkinson Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$524.38 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - (#815-20955-000) 
$406.43 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs - (#815-22252-000) 
$404.42 clean-up costs and $28.48 administrative costs - (#815-29248-210) 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs - (#815-24894-000) 
$406.42 clean-up costs and $35.22 administrative costs - (#815-21747-000) 
$453.42 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs - (#815-28149-000) 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

CindyHorlick/201 S FiJes/2015 Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/9-22·15.Uen0rd 

"'f' 
ff') 

=-



WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$552.34, plus 10% for collection- {Parcel #81 5-20955-000) 
$428.17, plus 10% for collection -(Parcel #815-22252-000) 
$432.90, plus 10% for collection - (Parcel #815-29248-000) 
$487.16, plus 1 00/o for collection - (Parcel #8 1 5-24894-000) 
$441.64, plus 10% for collection- (Parcel #815-21747-000) 
$475.16, plus 10% for collection- (Parcel #815-28149-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CilldyHorlick/2015 FilallOIS Ordinall1CC11Lien Oniinanc:es/9--22-IS.UenOrd 

., 
ff') 

~ 



!Enwt ~ . . ci.u' 
City !llttDnw_y . 

- ~Sam~~ 
City~ . 

Sarah Sparkman 
~ ~fty ~trllmty · 
·• .. - · ··. 
'DavUl 'D. PliiU!Jis .. 
~City 9lrtonscy 

Lyntfa 13efware.si 
c.u. C'.llon({f!inor/ 
Vfafm~ . 

Stevc·?f~(~ .· 
!l~tor . 

cinay '}{orfut. : · 
~nmiw~[ 
~amiiB"f 

. : 

Ojftce Of 'The Ct~ ~ttomey 
201 SJrit18 Strut . . 

. Hany and Rebecca Rodriguez 
2236 Spring Creek Rd. · . 

· . Springdale, .AR 72?64 

Wells Fargo Bank, NA . ·, . · 
Corporation SerVice Company 
300 Spnng Street, Suite 900 

. . · Little Rock, AR . 72201 . 

SJWfn81aU. 'Ar"nsAS 72764 
Plioru (479) 756-sgoo 

!fa.x (479) 1so-4732 · 

www_,ri"lJIJ,ar -aov 
. Wrihr's!EmA!l: 

unaricmaprqlspringch!lcaL!K!V 

~ugust 25~ 2015 

.· HA~ DELIVERE~ 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED·. 

RE: . Notice of cle8n~up lien on property lOcated at 407 Charles St., 
Springdale, W asbington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815- · · 

. . . 20955;.000 . . . . .. . . . 

. bear PropertY awner: · 
.-On Jami~ 23, -2015, ~ti~~ ·wu post¢ ~n pro~ locatCd .at~;· ~ie~ · st.; · 
· SprliigdalC!, Ar~s; that . the property was in violation of Spnngdal~· City 

· ·. OrdinanCe 42-77, ·42-78; and 91-65 and needed to be remedied within seveiJ. (7) 
· day8 .. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on February 12, 2015, that the _. .. 

City #ltended to seek a clean-up li~· on this pi-Operty pursuant to Ark. c~ Aim. · · 
. : ·§~4-54-903 ifthe violations werenot .remedied .. . ·. . .: ._·,·.· . 

·.: No actio~ was taken .by the owner to clean . up the p~erty . Within seven (7J . 
. . business days. . AB a· result, the City of Springdale. took acUQn .to ~edy the ·, ·: 

.. · violations on the· proPertY. as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann.· §14-54-903, en Or · · ·. 
abQ~ March .31, 2015 .. As_.of this ·date, the total oostB incuired and paid by the 

· : · City of Springdale to clean this property are $524.42. I. have enclosed an invoice 
. evidencing the co~ta incUll'ed and paid by the City of .Springdale to clean this · · · ... 

. · · property. Also, · 'in accOidancc with · Ark: .Code ·Ann. §I4-54~90~(cX4),. 
~ administrative fees may be added to the total costS incurred by . the City of ~ 

.. . . ·:. Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee m the amo.uat of $6.11 per 
·. le~ and a ,:iling fee iJJ: the amount of $15.00 to the Washington CountY Circlrit 
·,· · Court. · · · · · ·· · - · · .. · · :: :. · 

·,. 
~ 
~ 
~ 



, . , . .. 

; 

. --, 

'.-.. ·. 

On or a~ut ,April 21, 2015, the property was transfelred ~ Hafiy and Rebekah 
Rodriguez via Special Warranty Deed~ .A ·copy of the Special Warranty Deed is 
enclos~d for "Your reference . .. . ' : · . · · . · : . : ·... . . · . . . . · ·. : · . ·. · · 

' 
This is to notifY you that in_ the event this. amount is not p8id to the CitY of 
Spnngd8.te .~n or before September 22, l015, a hcaririg will be held before the 
Spiingdale City Council ptirsuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the· 
amount of the· clean-up lien to which· the City is entitled for cleaning up Ule 

· proPertY. The hearing will be held Tuesday,' September 22,2015, at 6:00p.m. in 
. . the City Council Chambers at the City A~stration Building~ 201 S~g 
· Stfeet,' Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this . 

· . hearuig con~g the &mount. of the lien the City ofS~gdale iS claiming.' . · : -

. If yOU.-desire ~. to ·conte~t this am911Dt. ~ desir~ not tO nave a_hearing" Qn the 
· matter, please. remit the total slim of $53 7 .38,- which includes. $524.42 for cleaning 
. up the property and $12.96 for certified inailil}.gs to the ·city of Spiingdalc by. the 
~te listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the )learing, then an 
additional .$15.00 will. be added for the costs of filing the ·ordiliance with the 
·Circuit Clerk's Offiee. Please provide· me with a copy ()f any payment :You make 
so that I will be aware of it · : · ~ . . . : ·. . . 

With all that being said, I ain" mindful that the events leamng-~p to the. CitY hav.i~ 
. to expend· $524:42 to clean up this property did not involve you, nor were you 
responsible for the property at that time. However, I am obligated tO try and 

. recover the taxpayer's funds that were exPended to clean up this property; . 
- . ' . . . . 

I w~~d be happy ·~ di~ss . this ~atter with }tau· at your con~cni~. and ~ 
provide you with any documentation you may need to . prove that t4e preYious 
owner was fully aware, of all this prior to transferring this property to you. -

.- · ~ ~·u_ sh~~~d· ~~~ ~y.ques~~~s~ pi~ let me know. . . . . . .· ' 

. . . : . . . . 

.. · . . - 1 ' · ~ . ... Smccre y, · . · ... 
. : -_ . . . .- f, . ... : :· . ,, . .· ·: . . .. ' -. . . 

. I 

.' ·· 
• . - ' - ·-.1 ,, fj · .. :.... ; ~ ;,'\•: j{. _· . ·. - . _ .... . -

: . ; : }.f:lv-',:~v ~ . ·, i: "11:..,,.. .r I"'" - . . . . 
. . . . . ~~ )\i . . . ., . -. . : . 

..·-

enclosures 
SS:ch 

: - . ·· . ·. · .·: ·-·. : Sarah Spar~an · ~ . _._ · .. ·.: , . · · ·· · :· · :. · · .-_., 
. : . -. .. . . . _. ·. n.-.· ty City A:ttorne . • . . ' 

. :: : ... ·. - .. . ·. . . : . . . . . . . ...;,-~~'u - . . Y . . . . . . . .. . . . , ' 
. . . ·. :· ' .. 

.. .. 
'I 

.. . . .. 

.. · . : 

. . 

. . 
t '· 

l"-
f') 

""" 



··\t 
~~F 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4791756-7712 

cttv ABATEMENT-: tuesday; Marct\ .. 31 ;·:zof51:58:24 PM (tiNA :f)···--·-·· ·us.erNam-e··· ·-···- ······ · rtNA .• f ·· ......... · · · ···--· ..... ·· · ····--· 
User# 4792832309 
Form Started 313112015 1 :58:24 PM 
Property Address 407 Charles 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

QO 
ff') 

~ 



1 Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

.Employee 
: Employee 

MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

754 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 

: 6026 Service Truck-
: Landscaping 
: 6031 Service Truck
: Landscaping 
' Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice /lien 
Tuesday, March 31,20151:58:00 PM 
Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing,Property Clean Up -Junk and Trash,Fence I Structure 
Removal 

754 Grasshopper ,743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck-Landscaping,6026 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service Truck·Landscaplng 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

~ 
~ 
~ 



. Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

6 

$72.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$225.00 
$225.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$524.42 

Extra Materials &lor Notes None 
Final Photos Attached Data 

Final Photos 

Q 
"'':t 
~ 



P41 

'T1 
s· 
Q) 

"'tl 
::T 
0 
0 
(/) 

~ -

il g. 
CD 
Q. 

o . 
CD ;-

., 
5 ' 
~ 
l) 
:T 
0 -0 
(/) 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office made an attempt to mail a letter, certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to Harry and Rebecca Rodriguez at 2236 Spring Creek Rd., 
Springdale, AR 72762, but it was returned "unable to forward." 

3. That on Wednesday, August 26, 2015, I made contact with Harry Rodriguez at 
2236 Spring Creek Rd., Springdale, Arkansas, and provided him with a copy of the lien 
letter dated August 25, 2015. 

FURTI-IER, affiant sayeth naught. 

iii~ 
~ r.,.,...---- ___,....-._ 

Steve Nelms 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to befo~ e, a Notary Public, this 26th day of 
August, 2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

1211/2020 
CYNTHIA K. HORliCK 

OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION# 12379341 
:MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12·01·2020 
...........,__..,. -. u-:u ·ran· tae , .. ·:..- ....., 

"\. 

""' ~ 
~ 



• Complete items 1, 2, and 8. Aim complete 
Item 4 If Reetrlcted Delivery 18 desired. 

Iii Print yo\1" name and address on the revense 
so that we oan return the card to you. 

• Attach this C*d to the back of the mallpiece, 

1. Article AddaHd lex 

WeU.F~B.ak.~A 
<:ol'pORtl.an Scr¥ke Comp81l1 
300 Sprinc Strni. Suite !100 
Little lWdi, AR 'nlOl 

~ 

D. Ia daiNay eddral8 dlfr.lnt ttom 
if YES, .mer deliVery add,_ below: 

2. Article Number 
(1lwnlfBt fmm I8IVk:e latltO r~~~ 1200 COOl 0759 4591 

PS Form 3811. July 2013 Dotnesllo Return Reoalpt 

~-

ff) 
~ 

~ 



!Enwt 21. Ca~ 
ctty !ltt111n11J 

'['~tor SatnJttS 

~~= 
SaYali Sparkman 
'lAJIUtY ~lry ~ 

, 'Dav/4 'D. 'Pfiilf!Jis . 
~City~Jty 

L~ 2Jefvufresi .. · 
Cau ~n4fVr/. . 
Vfaitn !.IIJYoc:ar. . 

Stew 'Jli(ms 
- ~~~ 

Cfntly IJ(o,..(ic~ 
~~( 
9WimlnVPrua~ . 

._ .. ·· .. .. 

I . 

.. 

Office of tThe Ci~· 9'-tiom~y 
. Jot SJri"IJ Strut . 

S)""if18tfa(,, ?.rtansas 72764 

'1'/Wru (479) 756-5900 ; 
T~ (479) lSD-4732 . 

WWW.!J'ri"B/akar .gN 
WritiT'1 $7t14!E 

smar!unan(d!Splinll!ltleatt&OY 

AU:gust 26, 2Q 15 .. 
- . 

CERTIFIED MA,IL,' 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEST~D 

U.S. Bank, N.A . 
. · c/o Wells Farg9 Bank,.NA 

3476 Stateview Blvd. 
Fort Mill, SC 29715 . 

. . 

RE: 'Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1403 Daline St., 
Sp~gdalc, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
22252-000 -

Dear Property OwDer: . . . 

On May 1~, Z01-S, notice was ·posted ·on propertY located ·at t403 Daline St., 
. Springdale, Arkansas, that the-property was iD. violation of Springdale City 

Ordinaiice 42-77 and 42-:78, and needed to be ~edied within seven (7) daf&. · 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record. on May 12.- 201 S, that the City intended 
tO 'seek a· clean-up lien on this property pursUant to Ark. Code AnD. §14-5~-903 if ·_. 
the violationS were not remedied. -. . - · · · . · . : .·. · . · 

No actim;_· ~~ taken by .the .oWner. 1:9 c1~~-··u~ .. tbe prop~y :vnthir) seven (7) 

. business ·da'ys: As a result, the City of Springdale took action to reuiedy' the .. . . 
violation& on the propCrty, as is allowed by Ark. ·Code~ §14-54-903. on or .. -

, · ~ut JtlllC 8. 2015. -As -of this date,' the totai costs incurred aDd paid by the City .. · .. _ · . .. . 
- -·~··of Springdale to clean tltis property are $406.43.· I bllve CJ)Closed an invoice · · 

CvidenGing the costs·~ and paid by .the CitY of Springdale to clean this ·. 
· ... property. · Also~ .in accordance with · Ark. Code .AJ:m. §14-54-903(cX4), · · 

- - -~ministrative .fees may bC ~ · to the total costs incurred by the City of , : · 
: Springdale, whic~ will 'include certified mailing fee iB the amount ~f $6.74.per 

·. letter and.a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the W~gton County Circuit .. 

.. - - -~~-~.:--· .··· :':.:. ·\··.: .. :_,·.·· _ _': :· .. --- ·, ·-· ._· _"< .: : .. : ·, . : .. :,. ..... :_ · ..... _.; _ ' _.:_·· .. · . ' . . . · 

. This is to DQtify YQU that in the event this amoUnt is .not paid to th~ City of : . ·:-. 
: .Springd8:J.e· on or before September 22, ~0 15; a hearing. will he held. before the - -. :-. . . ,• . 

' 
; 

' .. ~ 
~ 
~ 



.. 

.. . . 

~. 

Springdale City.Coimcil plU'sUant to Ark. Code Ami. §14-54~903 to deternliDe the 
amount of the cl~-up lien. tO which the CitY is entitled for cleaning· up the 
property. _ The heariilg Wjll be held Tuesd&y, September 22, 2015, at 6:.00 p.m. in 
the City Council Chamb~ · at the City AC!ministration Building, 201 Spring 
Street, Springdale, Ar~as . . You will .l:Je entitled to present evidence at this 
he~g concerning. the am~unt of the li~n ~e ~ity_ of Spring~le is claiD'lin$· . · · · · · 

~you desire not to centes~- thi~ amoun~- and~~ ~t- to ~~e a h~ ~ the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$413.17, which includes $406.43 for cleaning 
up the property 8114 $6 . .74 for certified mailing& to the City of Spnngdalo hy the 
date listed above. · If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 

:additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with -a copy Qf any payment you make 
so thatl will be aware of it. · - · · · 

If yeu should have any q~stioM, please Jet me IaiOw. 

. •' 

enclosures 
· SS:ch 

. . 

. 

.. 
. . 

,, •., 

• • 1 

ll'l 
~ 
~ 



_ · ; ~ 

i~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Offiee 479n56·7712 

·ctrv ABATEMENT ·~ Moriday·;-June oa·, '2«Hfr2:o3.:36PM (646 ciiYABATEMl~NTf ·-··· .. ··--·-........ - ... . : 
~- Us.er Name ..... .......... _·--...... 646·crrv ABATEME.NT .. . .. ·- ....... - .. .... - . ··-··-· ... - ... -... . 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 6/812015 2:03:36 PM 
Property Address 1403 daline 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

';Q 
~ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
; Employee 
: MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 
I Equipment 
! 752 Grasshopper 
I 

~ 743 Kubota 
I 

; 6031 Service Truck-
Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
·Hours 

Number of Temporary 
.Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 
~.. .: . ~~-- ~- ~' :~~ 

•• . :;. ... !"" .... ~~·... . . ·. .;:0, 
"~ · : .. ~··:·~;:;~ ·-'·· . . .. · ·-~. 
I •,:- (__ :!_ -;:;"-•'-·• ·- . 
...,- ~ .~ ~ ,.. 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Monday, June 08,2015 2:03:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 

...... 
""" ~ 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.01 
$406.43 
Attached Data 

oc 
~ 
~ 



P49 

~ g. 
CD 
a. 
0 
I» -I» 



h.: ..... .-7:,...-

• Complata 1tams 1, 2, and a. Allo compllt18 
ltem<4 It Reatrlcted Delivery Ia daalrad. 

• Print your name and addrala onitle ruvers" 
so that we can return the card to you. 

11 Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or OIHhe front If space parmlls. 

1. Mlde Addl'lllld to: .. 
l:.~-:"i.A. 
cf#!!lfd. FQJO Bllllk. :SA 
.st7• St ... B~41. ,., 
fort )fiJ. !SC 1ms .. 

r:lliiMIIy lddrea8 dfrarentfrcm itlm 1? 
·· If~ ent11r delivery addren below: 

2. Ar1lcle Number 
(ftlllllfer mn aerv~ce *D 7014 lcDO 0001 075, 3,83 

1 PSForm3811,July2013 Domeetlc Retllm Receipt 

~· 

= II) 

~ 



!Enwr ·~. Care . 
City~mey . 

· ~a-yfor Samy~ 
· Slluor '1Jti.1MY 
City~ 

Sam~ Spariman 
~ ~ity 9lttonuy 

· tJJaWf 1): Pliilf~s 
'D._puty City ·~ 

L~ 'Befwln.si 
eas.~r/ . 
'Wc:tim~ .·· 

StM '}U(m.s 
~t~tDf' . 

cintly IJ/Orfic~ · 
~miiUitl'ptiw ~ 
r.bs{Jtan¢P~ra'84( 

,_ 

' . . ~ .. -
.' 

Office of~ Ci~ ~tt~ey 
. · 201 SJri"B Stnet ·-
SJrinBiaU, 9l~tansas 72764 
. pfiD.,y (479) 756·5900 . 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.~neaakar -8"" 
Wrtllr'J !ftMi~ . 

uparkman@smin&dakauoy 

August 26, 2015 

~ 

.. ~RTIFIED MAD.., : 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

' Roger Song· · 
·. 888 Hillcroft Terrace .. . . 
Ca~e Springs, AR 72718 

. Aivcst Bank 
. · c/o Ken Calhoon, Registered Agent 

HilbUrn,- Calhoon, Harper· . . 
One Riverfront Place, Suite ~oo 
North Little Rock, AR 72214 

·. · .· RE: .N~tice of clean-up lien· on property J~cated at 501 Hatfleld Ln., .·· 
SpringdBie, Washington Couney, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
.29248-210 . . . . 

· · Dear Property ~~~lder: -.' 

. . On May . i4, l9l5~- notice was posted o~ p~erty .located at 501 Ha~cld Ln., 
· .' _ Springdale, Arkansas, that . the property wu in violation of Springdale City 
. ,, ·. O~c 42· 77 ·and 42-78,' and needed W be remedied within icven (7) days, 
· . ;Notice was mailed to.the owner of record on May.14, 2015, tbat Ule.Cityintencted -, . 

. , ' to seck a clean.:up lien on this prOperty p~uant to Ark. Code Ann. §J4~54~903 if · · . · · 

. . the violations were-not remedied. . . : .·. . . . . : ' . ·. . : : . . . . . ... . . .. -. ·. 

·:- - . - - ~~ -- ~~~n- Was taken b; the -~wner to ~lean. · uP ~- prop~: within seven(;) --·: -

- . business days. ··As a result, the City of= Springdale toOt action to remedy the , 
· violations on the .property, as is _allo~ed by Ark. COde Ami. §14-.54-903. on or 

-· . .- · -~ about June 11, 2015~ ' -.AS oftbi~ date, the total ·costs inC:urrcd and pai_d by the ~ty. 
· '·of Springdale to clean this property are $404~42 . . I have enclosed ari. invoice 
· · . . .e~dencing the cOsts. incUrred and. wd by the CitY of Springdale to clean. this 

.property. · Aiso, . ~-: - aC.corc;laiu:e ·. ·.with. MJc. ·. Code ; Aln · §14-S4;.903(cX4)~ · 
. . administrative: fees may ~ ·added to ~ to~ costs incun'ed by tJie City of 

Springdale, whi~ wil~ i~cl~de ·c~fied mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per . 
o I • o• ~ o" 0 o • o o o 

• • .... 
Ill 
~ 



-· 

... .. 

,, 

, 

,. 

.. 

. -. 

letter and a filing f~ in the amount of SIS.OO to the Washitigtmi CoWity Circuit :' 
Court. · . . 

·. 
.. . . . . . . . ... 

This is to notifY you that in the event this amount is not paid to the qity of 
Springdale on or before Septem~ 22, 2015, a hearing _will be held befure the 
Springdale City Council pursuant tO Ark. Cock Ann. §14-54-:903 tp determine'the 
amount of the cl~-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleamng up ·the 
prOperty. The hearlng will be held Tuesday, September 22, 20.15, at 6:00 p.rn. in 
the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring. . . · 
Street, Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled ~ present evidenec at this · 
hCaring oon(!eming _th~ amount_ ofthe lien the City of Springdale is clai#g. ·. ·. 

• -~ f • 

· If you desire not to contest this-. amount, and desire not tQ have a hcarmg on the 
. matter, please remit _the total sum of $417.90, w.hich includes $404.42 far cleainng .. 
Up. the propertY and $13.48 for certified mailings to the City -of Springdale. by ·the 
date listed above. : lf you fail to pay· this- amount before the hearing, thcri an 
additional $15.00 will l>e added f~r the Costs of filing the ordinance with the 
CirCuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of ~y payment )iou inake 
so that I will be aware. of it.' · . ._ : .: . : . · . . : _· . . - . . . -

If yo~ sh6uld h~v~ any q~estions, pl~e let inc laiow. 

enclosuics 
SS:ch 

. ' 

.· 
• t 

·. 

: ..... 

· s*jm~~ . 
. ··.--~~ 
Sarah Sparkman . . 
Deputy City AttOrney 

·. 

.. -

. . 

.· 
·, 

.. 
. . 

· . 
~. 

'. 

.. 

- ~ 
~ 



f ~T~ City of Springdale jJ'f"'" Code Enforcement 

I ........... _.,.....,, ... "'"~•••MN·rllt 

CITY ABATEMENT • 6/111201511:46 AM (6-'6 CITY ABATEMENT) 

status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order tl CHATF501A 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type af Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer an Site 
Supervior on Job 

Emplovee 
Employee 
MH ·aeneflt Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

501 A Hatfield 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Vfolatfon Notice I Lien 
6/111201510:46AM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hlcfdfn 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

MoWing 

6026 Service Truck-Land~,eo30 Service Truck
Landscaping,6031 S8fVIce Truck-Landscaping 

Page I ofl 
~ 
Ill) 

~ 



•.• J • ·city of Springdale 
.. .,.. -
~ • Code Enforcement 

' ~ittl,.llt ..... -.,._.,,_,. JDW.OIIItfJMII·ftlf 

! 
6026 Service Ttuck·Landscaping 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materfala cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Anal Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$35 
$35 
$35 

1 
6 
$72 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$105 
$105 
$200 
$0 
$404.42 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Pagc2 of2 

""' It) 

~ 



~ 

~0 

•

0 Complate Items 1, 2, and 3. Neo ~ 0 

ltlm 41f Reatrlcted OeiiWI'Y II dealred; -- 0 

11 Print ygLI' name and addnloa on the reverse 
so that we can return the caRl to you. 

___,..____0 
3.l~~ 

,.l!I.Cdled Mllll' 8 ~~Mill ElcplaW' 
C R1lglltared ....,.-.m ~for Merchancma. 

C Collet on 

2o Article Numbet 
(TramderWnl MMce label) 7014 1200 0001 0759 3~90 

o PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Ralurn Receipt •
0 0 0 

Ill Complete ltema 1' 2, and a. AI80 complete 
Item 41f Restricted Delivery 18 desired. 

Iii Print your name and add1'888 on the nww11B 
ao that we can retum the card to you. 

~ Attach til card to the back of the mallplece, 
ot on 1he frort!!_!ppce perm)ts. 

1. Miele AddNIIIila: 
AJ-wnt Buk{o: 
do~ C'IIIJuica. Rqllte-N Alftll. 
llilltum, c~ Ooo o;Jiarper 

Ow .Rtw"'*,,...· Swdte 100 
:O.ortla L1ttk Rock.AR '1221-l 

'D. Ia~ llddrlll dltfanlnt flon'l hm 1 
~PIES, enter dellvety addn1111 below: 

~ 

a.== - MIIJII .C.fdarlty Mill Elqnu"' 
c Aeglatlrld • Retlm Receipt for Merchlndl .. 

I C lnl1nd Mllll 0 Cailect on DIUwry 0 " 

2. Al1lde ~mar 
(T,.,..,.,.1hlm .moe lllbeD 

PS Form 3811, July2013 

4. RMtrlctld Delivery? {Extra Fee) • C lU 

7014 1200 0001 0751:! 4003 ,. 000 
. - ;-_"4'.C 

Domestic Ratum ~ 
r 7-1 ;."Y'-··- - - ~-

' I 

II) ., 
~ 



.. 

!Ernest !B. Cart . 
. City ~ttonvj 

. ~1/~ Samyus 
S~r~ · 
City~,;;; . 

· Sartdi Spartma~ · . 
'Drplrty~~~ . 

'DaWl !D. P(dlf~s 
'Deputy Ctry ~~ :· 

L yru{a 'lUfvufrtii , 
eu.~/ . . 
Vkttm~ . 

'· . Stnte 'lkfms . 
~~atcw 

Ci!'~.t.IJ[orfict . . 
!Ai""'fnfstrrltiw ¥tJt! 
~rafitj~ 

. ,:: 

' . . 

! 

.· 
Ms. BOnnie Nichols 
176 County Rd.-1670 
Knoxville; AR . 72845 

. .Office. Of 'The Ci!J 9lttorniy 
. • .201 SJ1rine.Srrut :. 

·s,nnetfa~ ?.r"nsas 72764 
Pfion, (479) 756-5900 
PAX (479) 75o-4732 

www~neaauar~ 
.. WritJr'J ~~~ . 

~&ddu.aov 

August 11, 2015 

. CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUES~D 

. . 

RB: .. Notice of clean-up lien on property located. at 303 Park St., 
Springdale, Washingt.o~ County, Arkansas, TaX Parcel No. 815-
24894-000 . 

Dear Ms. Nichols: 

· .Notice was posted on property ~ted at 303 Park St., Springdale, Arkansas and . 
mailed to Nelson Chavers at 303 Park St., Springdale, ArkansaS, that this property · 

· waS in violati~n of Springdale City Ordinanee 42.:. 77, and needed to be remedied 
within seven (7) days. We understand tbat Mr. Chavers is deceased· and tbat·you 
ma'y have.an interest in the property at 303 Park Street.· .... . . . . .. . . · ·· .~ 

. . - . ~· 
. · No action wa5 taken to clean up the property-within 8ev~ (7) bUsiness days, .imd . 

· . . a8 a result, the City of Springdale tQok ·action to remedy the violations OJJ thC. -
· · propetty,'as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. .§14·54-903, on or abOut July 30, 2015:.' 

: As of this ·date, the tQtal costs incurred by the City of ~gdalc to olean this : 
property are $465.42. I have enclosed an mvoice ·e\idencing the aba~ent costs 

· incurred. mid paid by the City of ,Springdale to clean this property. · Alao; in ·· . 
.. . ··:·. ~ce _with Ark. Codc . Aim.~· §l4-54-903(c)(4j, adminia1Tative fees· may be '· .. ·. 

· added to the total costs incU11ed by the City of Springdale, which will include. : -· · 
certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.74 per letter and a ·filing fee in the . · .. 

. amount of.$15.00 to the Washington Count}r Circuit Comt. · : · . ... · · . . _· · 

·Thi~. is.' ·~ . ~o~fy· y~u· ~t ~ .the. eVe~i this ~~unt i~ ·~(~~d ~~·· ~~ ' City . of :.· .. 

.. ' 

. Springdale on or before SepteDiber 22,. 2015, a hearing will be held before the · .. . . · .. · . 
. Sprin.gdaJe City. Council pUrsuant to .Ark. Q)de Ann, §14-54--903 to determine the . · ·. ~ : .···.· 
_. amount of the. cleari~up lien to which the City is· entitlec;l for cleaning lip the .·· ·. ·. ·. ·· 
·. pioperty. · The hearing will be held ~y, September 22, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in · . 
. the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building; 201 · Spriiig . .. . . . . . . 

. ·- ' .. 
\0 .,., 
~ 



. . 

•'· .. 

.; .. 
r • • • 

Street, . SpringcWc, Arkansas. ·. You .will be entitled to present eviclenee at this 
hearing concerning the amount or" the li~ the ~ity of Springdale is claiming. 

. : . . . . ·. . · . . 

If you' ~irC -~t-~ conteSt. this ~ount, and. desire not to have a hearlDg on. the 
.matter, p.lcase remit the total sum of$472.16, which includes $465.42 for clc&ning 
up the property.and $6.74 for c~cd ~lings to ·the City .of Spnngdalc .by the , 
date ' listed above. · If yeu fail to pay this imount before. the hcari]\g, then · ~ , . 
additional $15.00 win be added for the CQsts of· filing the ordfuan9e with ~ ·. 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
.so that I will be aw~ of it. · ·.. · · · · . · · : ·: 

~ . 

'If you s~ould ~ve any questions, piea&~·. let me kilo~ .. ' . . . : . 

. . Smc=~ , ·• ,. 

Sarah Sparkman . ·. 

enclosures . 
SS:ch 

. •' .. 

. . . 

. 
., 

,, 
~ 

;j I . ., 

'• 

· ncputy City Attorney 
. . . . . 

. .. 
I 

I • 

·' 

' ~ . . . 
. .. 

I • 

' •# 

" . 

. ' - " 

· ' 
, · 

-. :-

•' 

.. 

t-
V) 

~ 



r·····- ···-: ·--~- ··-··. ····-·· 
l .. ··-< • 
; ... ·:·'· .. 
I~F 
l 

i 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

--·· ··-···-···-- -~ 

j 

I 
! 
i 
! 
I 
I 
l 

l t 
! - ....... ··- ........... ... ....... ---. ---- -------~ - · -- --- ..... .. _ .. ___ ..... _ - ~--- ____ ...... ., . ______ ---- -~ -- -··- ---·-- ·-·---- - - --·---· ---: 
CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, July 30,2015 1:34:58 PM (646 CITY ABATEMENn ; 

!· - .•• ·-·· . · ---------- ·-·--- -- ........ . ~·-- •. ~- . •.. .. •• • • ··••· ....... . _ _ - - -· ----····-·- .. · - -------- -··-. -·---- -----·- ·---··- ·-i 
l User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT 1 

l User# 4797993582 · 
1 Form Started 7/30/2015 1:34:58 PM 

Property Address 303 park 
Before Picture Attached Data 

t Before Picture 
I 

I 
J 

I 
i 
i 
t 

i 
j 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 

Type of Abatem~nt 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

! Supervior on Job 
:Employee 

Employee 

VloJation Notice I Uen 
Thursday, July 30, 2015 1:34:00 PM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 

oc 
IIi 
~ 



M H Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
. Equipment Used 
j Equipment 
i 
i 752 Grasshopper 
! 743 Kubota 
I 
1 6030 Service Truck-
: Landscaping 
l 6031 Service Truck~ 
:Landscaping 
! Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
f Number of Temporary 
;Laborers 
i Temporary Labor Cost 
I 

J Employee Cost per hour 
; Total Employee Cost 
i Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck·Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.0~ 
$465.42 
Attached Data 

~ 
lll 
~ 



P60 

., 
s· 
Q) 

'"'0 
:T 
0 
0 
en 



.; 

• Co~ ltem81, 2. and s. .Aiao complete 
Item 41f Restricted Delivery Is daalr8d. 

Iii Print your nama and address on the reverse 
So that we can return the card to you. 

• · Attach this card to the back al the mallptece. 
or an the frOnt if apace pennlta. 

1. MICie,_.IIIAMI-11r. ~-.----

MI. lloanie SJdaola 
17' C'011111y IW. 1'70 
~.AR 71845 

D. Is diiMVIIIY ldches dlfrmlnt tan 111m 1'1 
If YEs, ent.r de~Wry adc!Me below: C No 

2. Article Number 
(Ji8ll8fer 11om IIIIVfC8 JIDeO 7014 l2DO ODOl 075~ 4577 

PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domallc Return Receipt , ... ~ 

..• 

,.-4 
\C 
~ 



!Enwt 2J. Cat• 
Cfty'A~ . 

'T'ayfor S4"!J'fes . 
.Senllr '1Jfyllty · 

_ City~ 
. . . 

. Saraii Sparanan : 
:. _'Dipvty ~tty~ 
. ·. . . . 

f})avil{ 'D. PMlf!Ps-· 
.. ~City~ 

LJrufa 2JBfvJriJi 
CAs• C«!r/in4tr1T/ ·' ' 
'Ylaim~ . 

·suw?f.fms 
~~tar .. 

c~IJIDrCU:t 
~~f'B'! 
~n!)p~4f ·. 

" 
'' 

. ~ . 

Ojftce Of 'The Ci~ !Attorney 
· :: . 201 Syri"fj Strut 

syn~ !Anansas 72764 
Pliant (479) 7s6-sgoo 

·. · Pax (479) 750-4732 

'WW'IMJri'YJda(u,_T -arN 
Wrltlr'l !Email: 

~ar!cman@mrinedwear.mv 

. August 26, 201 S 

· . . CERTIFIED MAIL, 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ·. 

· Fooeral Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
· c/o Bank of America, NA . 

4500 Pafk Granada 
Calabasas, CA 91302 

. .· Federal Home Loan M~rtgage Corporation 
· .. 1'~00 Tap<) Cariyon Rd. . 
. Simi Valley, CA 93063 

Bayview Loan Services, Inc. 
4425 Ponce de Leon Blvd. 

. . sth Floor ' . : . . 

·. 

Coral Gables, FL 33146 . . 

. RE: ·' : N~tlce of clean~up lien on property located ~t 1809 .Tayl~ . .(we., 
Springdale, W~gton County, Arkailsas, Ta,x P&rcel No. 815-

, 21747-000 . 
·' 

· .· i:>CW:~perty·o~r: .. ·.-· .. · . ' .. · 
.. . ~ 

........ :On May ll, .20l5, notice ·wa&·p9sted em~~~ i9~ at ~809 Taylor Ave .. . · .· ... :_ 
. · ·:· Springdale, .. Arkan$as, that the properly was ·in violatiOn. of Springdale City . . ... · ... 
·: : Ordinance 42-i1 and 42:.78, and needed to be iemcdie(l' Within-seV~ (7)"days. ·. · · · · 

Notice was mailed tO the owner of record on May 29, 2015, that the City inteDded. · 
to seek a clean-up iie.D:on this properly pursuant to Aik. Code Ann. §14-54~99~ if ~ 

,_ the violations·were.notremedied. · · . -: · · · · · · .· · · _ · · .· .. ·.' · 
. . ·. · . . 

·::~. No action ~as ·taken by~ o~ ~ -~lean ·up th~ --~~ withln·:~v~ (7) .. 
· bu~ess days. : · .(u a rei~lt, the City o( Sprfugdale took action to reincdy ·the · 
· vio~tions on the pfol;erty, as is ldlowed by Ark. Code· Ann. §1+54-903, on or 
·about June ~2, 2015. As ofthiJ ~~ the ~tal costS uicurred and paid by the City . . : ·· 
of' Springdale to clean this · p~pcrty are $406.42. i have enclqsed an invoice 

. . ·. . . - ' . . . . . .·. . . : . . .. . ~ ' : . ,· . .. . .. 

' · 
N 
\0 
~ 



·. 

. . 

·r: 

.... 

evtdeilcing .the costs, incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property . . Also, in .:accordance With Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may. be added · tp the total costs incurred by the City· of 
Springdale, which· will include certifie~ mailing fee in the anioimt of $6.74 per 
letter arid a. filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. · · ·: · . · -· · · ~: . . · 

This is to notify you that iri the event ~s amount is not paid to the. City of 
Springdale on or before September 22, 2015, a heujng will be held-before the 
Springdale City Comtcil pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien io which the City is entitled for cJeaning ..P the 
property. The healing will be held Tuesday, September 22, 2015, at -6:00 p_.m. iJi 
the City Council Chambers ·at the City A~inistration Building,· 201 Spring . 
Street, Springdale, Arkansas. . You Will be entitled to ·present evitience at this 
hearing concerning the aniount of the lien the <;:ity .of$pri:ilg~le is."ciainiliig.: .:. ~ . . 

If y~u desire not to contest this amount, and ~e n~t to have a .hearing on tbC 
matter, please remit the total sum of$4.26.64, which inclUdes $406.42' for cleaning 
up the property and $20.22 fot certified mailinp to the .. City of Spiin~ale by the 
date listed a,bove. If you fail to pay th.is aniolint before ·the heaiing,' then an · 
additional Sl5.00 will be added for the costS of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Plt~ase jxovide me with a copy of any· payment you niake . · 
so that I will be aware of it. · · · · · 

if. you should lulve any questions. please let ~~ know. . . . . . ·, . 

(:l)ClOSllreS. 

SS:cll 

. . 

' 
, .. . 

.. 

. . 
· . 

' • 

-· 

.. 

' • ~ 
\0 
~ 



;., 
•. City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spmg Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 4791756-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- FridaY,J.une 12,2015 2':01:5~fPM.(646 CITY ABATEMENT) . 
User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT 
User# 4797993582 
Form Started 6/12/2015 2:01:51 PM 
Property Address 1809 Taylor 
Before Picture Attached Data 

~~· ... ib 

Before Picture 

----~ 

l 

- ~ 
~ 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employ~e 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equjpment Used 
Equipment 
.JS2 c;·~sshopper 

743 Kubota 
eGa 1· $er.vioe Truck

Uindsc$ping · 
Time of Abatement in 

Hours 
N-umber of Temporary 

Lab.orers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice /lien 
Friday, June 1~. 2015 2:01 :00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper, 7 43 Kubota,6031 Service Truck·Landscaping 
$S5.00 
$65.00 
$36.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 

If) 
\C 
~ 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$406.42 
Attached Data ,, 

Attached Data 
~..,,,_-<;;!! 

\() 
\() 

~ 



I 
r 

P67 

"i I 

-···--·---···· _ ... __ ..... .-. __ ·-·- ·-----.. ..... ,_ 



t 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Aeatm:ted Delivery Is desired. 

11 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can retum 1he card to you, 

Ill. AUDwh this J::ord to tflo bact< of the mallplece. 
G' on the front If space pennlts. 

1. Mlcldddruaedto: 

F~enl HelMe Loua Mol'fpp CCJI'POfttiOII 
1100 Tapo Cmyan.lbl. 
litla:i , ... .,_ CA 93063 

D. Ill ~llddriM dll!8lent tom 118m 
If YES. .. dthy adcs- below: 

2. ArtloleNumber 
{1iwlsf8r from nrvtce ~ 701~ 1200 0001 075~ ~b~O 

PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return ReQelpt 

tt Camplste Items 1, 2, and a. Also complete 
1tam 41f Restricted Dallvay Ia desired. 

II Print your name and add111Ba on ttla reverae 
so that we can return the card to you. ~ B. ReceiVed 11'1 (Ptfnted rwn.) I ~. 

il Attach this card to the bactc ~ the mallplece. . _ J2.__ 1 
G" on ltJ_e front If apace permitS. ~-----,.. ~--:---:-......:7fi="'::::~--

1' Mlcle Adcbleecl10: 

Ba,-.'kw 'Lom Senkes.. Inc. 
-"15 P•l'lt 4t L- .Bh'tl. 
5dl J1Dol' 
Coral Gables, J1L 33146 

_f-'l. 

2. Miele Number 
(Ttlllafer film nrwtca labaO 

: PS Form S811, Jul)' 2013 

D. Is diiWI)'Iddnllia cllffllenttom ltan 1? 
If YES, enter delw.ry llddnlaa below: 

3-\s,Mcal 
J!l.c.tllllld Mar t0)>11orlty Mall Expn~aa· 
D Realtdllred ~ Rlcllptfar MII'Chandlae 
D IMured toW [J Collect on 

701~ 1200 0001 075~ 470b 

Domestic Return Racejpt 

QC 
'ID 
~ 



~~.Cau · · . 
Cty~ 

rt,.,,for sam.}~ 
Sfthtn-ury . 
Cty'A~ 

Sarali Spar"""n 
-. ~ty ~tty~~ -

'D_aW{ ~. p(ri[(~s 
~Cit)~ 

L~- 11ef..ulfm 
CAY~/ 
'Vfailll ~-
Stew '11trn&s ·. . . 
'JnwstitJatof' 

cin/y~&t. ... 
~fllnrritiw f.tBt!( . . 
'AJMant/1'~11( · 

. . Ms·. Jessie Howard . 

Office of 'The Ci~ 9l~o:my 
201 SJrlt?fJ Strut . . 

SJrl~tia(e. ~~nsa.s 72764 
tpfion, (479) 756·5900 

q:-a,X (479) 750-473::1, . 
www~~iJCV .. 
· 'Wrltlr'J !£nuziG 

IIJWkman@sptinJdalc&r.JOV 

August 11 ,' 2015 

CERTIF1ED MAIL :' ·.· 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

· · c/o Maples at Har-~er Meadows 
. . 6456 w_. Lynchs Prairie Cov~ 
: . Springdale, AR . 72762 . · 

. . 
RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at fOOl Wilkinson . 

Lane. _Springdale, W~ngton County, Arkansas, Tax .Pareel No. · 
815-28149-000 . : . . . . . 

Dear Property Owner: 
.. . 

. On May 8,· iot5, noti~ wa~rposted on p~perty ~~~a~ at 1001 Wilkinson ~e, . 
·. Springdale, Arkaiisas, · that the· ProPerty was in violation of Springdale City 

. . OrdiD.ance 42~ 77. and neede4 to bC remedied within seven (7) days. ~otice was 
. . · mailed ~the owner of record on May 8, 2015, that the City intended to. seek a 

clean-Up lien on this property pursuant to ·Ark. ¢ooe Ann. § 14-54-903 if the 
violations were not .remedied. . . . . . 

: ko a.ction ~as. tab~ by the ·o~ ·to cl~ up the p~· wi~- sev~ (7) 
business days.. 'As a result, the. City of Springdale. took action to · remedy the 

·· violations on the -property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §1.4-54;903,' on 'or · ·. 
· .. _.' about July 16,2015 . . 'As of~ date, the total costs incuned by tbC City.of .· 

... · ·· Springdale tf? clean·· this · pJOPerty arc .. $453.42. i have cncloKd an invoice :. ·· : . . 
. ·. · .. ~~ing tb.e.' abateme.nt 'costs inclirrcd ~paid by the City of.Sprlngdalc ·to ·.' 

· · " · :· 'clean this propmy. Also, .in accordatlCe with Ark. Code. Ann. '§14-5.4-90~(cX4), . 
·. · ·. actitHpistrativ~ fees ·may. be ·added to the total costs in~ by the City· of· · 
··. Springdale, which will include certified ~ling 'fee in the amount of $6.74 pet : · . 
,-: letter imd. a filing fee -~the amount of $15.00 to the Washington -CoWlty Circuit 

' . 
. . ~ . . : .. 

. ·. 

. . 

·. :. ~ourt. . _., ·. _..· . : .··: . _ .. , . . : .. . . . . . :··· .::-.. -: . , . • . : . . . 

· .. ·· Tins ts to. noury· ·~o~ ~~ . in . the. ~ent tiris a¢~~t ~ not paid, to the· C~tY. o~ >> . . . :.. ,_ 
-·· Springdale on or before sq,tember' 22. ·2015, a hearing will be ·hetd 'before the 

.. ·. Springdale City Council pursuant .to Ark. Code Ann. § 14'-54-903 to detennine· the 
• • •. .... . .~ . • • • • • • : . · • : ~ •• · •' • .: • '• .": • •. . • . ' r• . . • . ' • •. 1 • • 

C7"' 
~ 
~ 



·: 

' ' •) 

I . 

... 
-. . 

.-

• I • 

• f 

'. t' .- . . . . .. . . ,. 

amount of the cl~an-up lien ·to which the. City. is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The.hearing ~11 be ·held Tuesday, September 22·, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in 
the ·city Council Chambers at the .Ciiy AdJllinistrati9n Building, · 201 · Spring·. 

·. Street, Springdale, Arkansas. · Ypu will be entitled u) present eVidence· at this 
.· .. · h~ concerning the ~~t of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

·.·•·. 

If you d~s~ -~t to contest this amo~t, ~ desire ~t to h&ve a. h~g ~;the 
· .:. matter, pl~·remit the total SUm of$460.,6, which mcludes $453.42 for cleaning 
.. · · up the property and $6.74 for ·certified mailings,to the City of Springdale by the ·· 

·. date listed above. . If you fail to pay this .amolUlt before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 win be ~d for the costs 'of filing the ordinance with the . 
Circuit Clerk's Office. ·. Please·provide me wjtb a copy of any payment you make . . 
so· thati will be aware of it. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

lfy~u ~ould have ~y quemons, pi~e let me icD.ow. . . .. 
. . ' .. 

· enclosures . . . 
SS:ch . 

· .cc: Josh Howaid 

·. 

2704 SW Tuniea Court 
Bentonville. AR 72712 

~ . 

.. 

-. 

.. 
.: 

.. . . 

·· ··. 

Sincerely, 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy CitY AttoniCY 

I ; 

.. 
'I . . ..· ""' .. 

.. 

. ,. 
. .. 

'' 

. ' : 

. . . 

-. -

' 

' . 

·' 

C> 
1:""
~ 



' '. \t. 
:~F 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdal&, AR 72764- Office 479/756-7712 

i 

cnY ABATEMENT- thursdaY,-·juiy--16·, -26.15 :3:o4:sY·P-M.(64tfcrtY·ABATEMENT) ----- ---.. - ........ .. ' ,.... . . ........... - -- ·-· . .. . ·--.... - .. - . . .. ·-· -- - .... . . . _ .. ·-__ ... -- - . ··--·- -·-· .. . ....... . - ----- · -··· .... .. 
i User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT i 

User# 4797993582 
a Form Started 7/16/2015 3:04:57 PM 

Property Address 1001 wilkinson 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

·Employee 
Employee 

_ .... _~ ..... --~~~.;_~-

Attached Data 

Thursday, July 16, 2015 3:04:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 

1"""'1 
r-
~ 



! MH Benefit Rate 
:Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

· Landscaping 
! 6031 Service Truck~ 
Landscaping 

) Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 
i Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 

$36.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$190 .. 00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$453.42 
Attached Data 

N 
...... 
~ 



P73 



Iii Comp.lete Items 1, 2, and 3, Also complete 
Item 4-lf Reetnctad Delivery le desired. 

11 Print your name and address on the rvvet~~a 
so that we can.retum the card to you. 

li Attach thle card to the biiCk of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permlbl. 

1. Artlole AddNsled to: 

Ms..JalieH _ _. 
c/o Mllpift at Bar-Ber ~Jeajows 
~ W. ~ .. c ... Prairir ('on 
SpJ'in&llalR, AR 71762 

. ~. Miele Number 
(nrrn:sfer 6wn IIIMce llbl9 

PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 

..• 

701~ 1200 ooo1 0759 ~sa4 

Domntio Rttum Recelp\ 

'01:1' 
I"'
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY CLERK TO F1LE A LIEN FOR 
THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED 
AT 513 CAUDLE A VENUE. 

WHEREAS, Ina V. Bell is the owner 
of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
more particularly described as follows: 

Lots numbered 8 and 9 in Block 4 of the R.L. Hayes Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas 
Commonly known as S 13 Caudle Ave., Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-22475-000 

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2015, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, passed 
Ordinance No. 4913, ordering the owner of 513 Caudle Ave. to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and was further ordered 
to abate the unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4913 provided that said worlc was to be commenced within ten 
( 1 0) days and was to be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of the ordinance, and that 
if the work was not commenced within ten (1 0) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor's authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

WHEREAS, Ina V. Bell, after being given proper notice of Ordinance No. 4913, and after 
being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove the dilapidated, 
unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate the unsightly 
conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 4913, the Mayor's authorized representative caused 
the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, 1Uld 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibit 1, the City expended the amount of Four 
Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-four Dollars ($4,264.00) to raze (demolish) and remove the 

CindyHorlick/2015 Files/2015 Ordinances/Raze k Removal Ordinances/513 Caudle.Lien 

II) 
r-
~ 



dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and to abate the 
unsightly conditions located thereon; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4913 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 
the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing 
before the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 
hearing in accordance with Ark Code Ann. § 14·54~903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14·54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien 
on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14·56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§ 14-54-904, the City Council certifies $4,264.00, plus 10.00% for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~.f--""--
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHodick/2015 Files/2015 Ordinances/Raze at Removal Otdinances/513 Caudle.Uen 

'10 
I' 
~ 



-'::l-" ·-.- ~ .<· ~ l~ ·;-::.c · ·. ~~ •..• . · L~··· ·· N E 
~ ~ .. L_:,, -~ •t: 

COMMJ!RClAL lil. INDUSTRIAl. 

PO Box 1893 
Lowell, AR 727 45 
Phone: 479--419-4100 
Fax: 479-419-4102 

Bill To 

CONTRACTORS 

City of Springdale, AR 
107 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Date Description 

Demolition services at 513 Caudle St Springdale, AR 72764 

Transaction #. 
Date ----
Account# loL-o~t o; · \Ill . 7o . 3.r 

·---.;.. Project# _ _ _____ _ 
fnvoice # __ _.,;J~O -!..f .:..Jilr...__ ___ _ _ _ 

Amount_ 'I, l6J.. ~~ 

Description ,J, ~ .. I:'·~- P .r /J (4 ·'" A, 

Approved By Ji,/1~. ~ = 
7/llj;,~ -

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 
Date I Invoice # 

7/17/2015 I 10817 

Tenns 

Due on receipt 

Amount 

4,264.00 

Total 
$4,264.00 

t' 
t' 
~ 









.. £nwt !B: C4U 
City MDmiY ·_. 

'· 

:£2~~--_.: 
Cfty ~ttllmiJ. . 

~r"' Spartnuln · 
~c~~y~ -

. . 
· 'DaWf !D. 'P~fllips 
~City~ 

L jntla '.Betwdresi 
Cau C~on#tlatln'"/ . 
'Waltn~ 

Stew 'Jf.(ms 
~~ 

. ·cin4y t}[rnfU:t 
~tiUJtratiw~( 
~sistll~~~~ 

.· 

· Ina V. Bell 
2052 Natural Walk · · 
Sp~dale, AR 72764 

. . Ojfice Of~ Ci~ ?ttiorney 
2ol Syrine S1tut : . : 

S.J'rlniJiaft; ?.rfaruas 72764 
'PiloN (479) 756-sgoo · · 

Pa.x (479) 750-4732 

~.5)'"1tf1[afetir tJOV 
· Wrftlr's !Em.a~ 

· SSJIITitman@lpringdalear.gov 

·Augu8t 25,2015 

HAND DELIVERED 

, RE:. ·_. P~rty located at 5 i 1 Caudle Ave., Springdale, Arkansas . · 

. Dear Ms. Bell: .. 

··.· On May 12; 2015, the Springdale City.Co~cil passed Ordinance No. 4913. This 
Ordinance ordered that the unsafe structure located at 513 Caudle St. be razed 

: : (demoli~ed) and remov~ and that the ~gbtly conditions 9n the property be 
abated .. The Ordinance provided that this be done within thirty (30} days. ·· .. . . 

The stru~~- on the property was not razed (demolished) ~~- reino~~ wi~ . 
thirty (30) days as required by Ordinance No. 491 ~- :_ AB a result, the City of 
Spriilgdale caused the structUre located· at ·s 13 Caudle Ave. · to be razed 

. (demolished) and- removed, and ~used. the unsafe, uns8nitary, and imsighily . 
conditions on the property to ·be abated. Ericloaed are billing statements showing . · · 

. the City's .cost of $4,264.00 to clean up the property and remove the structure. · · 

:_ .· ~S is ~. n~~~ -~~U -~~ ~ ·. ~e . ~~eD~ ~~ . ~o~t .iS . nOt patd on OI:·~~~~~ • .. : 

· .. 

· September 22, _2015,· a hearing will be held before. the Springdale City,Couilcil . 
pursuant to Ark. Code·-Ami. § 14-S4~9Q4 to deteniline the amount of. the lien tp .' 
·which the City· is entitled for cleaping up ihe property. . The hearing will be held . 
1)lesday, September 22:· 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the City Council Chamben at the· . 

. · .City A®Unis~on Building, 201 Spring Street, Springdale; Arkan~Q. ·:·- . : . . . · . . :. _. 

--·:.vou .. ~n _be ~utl~ -io· ~sent-~~~~~~ h~g ~g ~e ~~tirit. oi. -~ · -· :·.· :-~ - ·-.: 
~e lien the CitY of Springd81e is claiming. · · I have enclosed a copy of the · · ·. _· . .· 
proposed ordinance that \\1]1 be presented .at that meeting. ·. ·. · · · · . '. ·. · · ·. . : · _- . · _ · ' 

' • • • , ~ - : : ' 0 I I 

0 

0 

• 'o 
0

, 

, 
' .. . .. 

< • • . 

· .. ·. . ., 
..... 
QC 
~ 



~ . 

If_you should have any questions, please let m~ know. 

S~cerely~ · 

p/),.. . / .· . /jtyj J /l " 

' .. rJ~i/JJ;-;-~ '<~~~- ~-· 
··Sarah Sparkman . 
Deputy CitY Attorney · 

SS:ch 
enclosures 
cc: : Mike Ch8mlce. Chief Building Official 

Tom Evers, Chief Building InspectOr 

-· .' 
.. 

.. 
. . 

'• 
I I '"• 

. · 
. . -

.. 
·. .. 

.. .. 

• 

:. . ~ 

.. 

*··· 

.. 

.. 
. . 

/r 

'-

'• 

, . 

. ' 

. 

' . 

N 
oc 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.---

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY CLERK TO FILE A LIEN FOR 
THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
STRUCfURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED 
AT 513 CAUDLE A VENUE. 

WHEREAS, Ina V. Bell is the owner 
of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
more particularly described as follows: 

Lots numbered 8 and 9 in Block 4 of the R.L Hayes Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas 
Commonly known as 513 Caudle Ave., Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-22475-000 

WHEREAS, on May 12,2015, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, passed 
Ordinance No. 4913, ordering the owner of 513 Caudle Ave. to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and was further ordered 
to abate the unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4913 provided that said work was to be commenced within ten 
(10) days and was to be completed within thirty {30) days from the passage of the ordinance, and that 
if the work was not commenced within ten (1 0) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor's authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

WHEREAS, Ina V. Bell, after being given proper notice of Ordinance No. 4913, and after 
being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove the dilapidated, 
unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate the unsightly 
conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 4913, the Mayor's authorized representative caused 
the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, and 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibit 1, the City expended the amount of Four 
Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-four Dollars ($4,264.00) to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and to abate the 
unsightly conditions located thereon; 

~ 
00 
~ 



WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4913 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 
the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing 
before the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 
hearing in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien 
on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§ 14-54-904, the City Council certifies $;4,264.00, plus 1 0.000/e for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of August, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY AITORNEY 

~ 
00 
~ 



-=iED:LfNE 
co:MMJ!R(.'IAL .~ tNOUSTRlAL C'ONTJ<AC'TOR5 

PO Box 1893 
Lowell, AR 72746 
Phone: 479..419-4100 
Fax: 479-419-4102 

Date 

Bill To 
City of Springdale, AR 
107 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Description 

Demolition services at 513 Caudle Si. Springdale, AR 72764 

Transaction # 
Date -
1\c~ount # I OJ· 'L'~J) _: w 3, IG _ 3 r 
Project# 
fnvoice # 10 81 z 
Amount_ lJ, l6 v. •1 -
Description_/,,.,,,.,,~- p ; 11 (,~" ,4;-
Approved By 7.i!JJ. vt. :: 7/llj/J-

Thank you for your business. 

Date 

7/17/2015 

Total 
-- -

Invoice 
Invoice# 

10817 

Tenns 

Due on receipt 

Amount 

4,264.00 

I 
I 

$4,264.00 
I() 
00 
~ 



.. 

M 

l-~--'"'"Ar·~-=-,1"''1U.~~ ... ·~-. ·o>f,....Jt: ~ C'tiJ lil++-omeu 
"n f;i~(jWp~{lliifli@u . • ''": ' .. : - 'J ne . "~J ;t'\.e.~l . - J 
• • - • • . • • .. · . · 2·0-2 S.J"'iiiS S~ - - · _ . : 

f ; •• : _ l ,: _': t- '; : t • 1:. ~ ' ~- ~t'Uiaat.. !Arunsas 7=l764 · · ·. :· · .• ' :.. r .... "·~ .. t .. J. · '\.. ' ~. • 7· -u . · . .. · . . 
· 1'~ (479) 756-59PD -: 

PoslaQe ' • • ,• 
- : -Fax (479) 1so-4732 Certified Fe£ 

Poetrnalk 
Here 

· · .....WW.IJriHfJ.Iakar .p· . ~ ·. C Relllm fi-'PI F• 
C (Endcn-ntR~ 

• C R..cncted Detlwty Fee 1--------1 

0 
(Endo!Mment Raqu11'8d) 

1 

. _. Wrlt.r'J ~ -~ . . . . 

llp~@lprinadalear.gov . . 

• ~ TOIBl Po11age A Fe .. I ~ 
r:l 

... 

· .. -

·_ July 22, 2015 · . 

- .· . 

. -.--- ·-~--

. ·· -c£RriFiEu .. MAIL-
-. RETURN RECEIP'i'.REQUESTEP · 

:(•m•nu.· 

' 

~Mali Sp~ti~ . - ' - · · 
~f!'*1~Y - . . . . .... ·~ 

·1Ja.~;;: f'6i{{1ps. ;, - . . Ina v. Bell .. . . 
. -~ e~cy~ .. - 2052 Natutal Walk . . . . . 

: j.~_ fufvJr~ . . _ -_.SP~~4a{e,_AR · 7~764 ~ ._ - _.. : --.. . . .. 
~~"'- . · , . .... '." ... ·. . . .. ·- '... -

-~~ ~ · _ . : ·. · : · .. :. .. ~ RB: _ Property located. at 513 Caudle Aye., Springdale," Aiicansas 
• Stew '11imu · .. ·• · · . . . · · 
~ -·· .... · -'neaiMs.seu: 

L. L ·IJ(Dy.(j• ' . Cm4V. ~r:~~~ · . · . · ·_ . . . : =cr · ·on May 12, -~olS, the Sptingdale Gity Co~oil passed C>n:linance No: 4913. Tliis· · . ·. 
· Ordinance ordered that the. Ulisafe structure located at S 13 Caudle St. be· razed . .-· 

(demollshed) and tei:noveQ.. and 'that the unSightly eonditia '011 the prQpeJtY ~ . 
abated,· ~ Ordinance provided that thla. be ~e ~~ ~ (lO) dayi. · . . .· ... . , 

.-
,. 

·:.. . II ;· ~ s~ture ·on .the p~operty. was no~ ~ (demolished) ~aud rein~ved within 
··_ ·thirty (30) days: as required by Ordinance: No. 491l. At a re~t,. the City: a{ . .. · .'-

· · · · :Sprinsdalc caused ~e -~tructuie . l~ted -~ s 13 ·· .Ca\ldle : A \'e.·. to be -razed · · . .. 
. :-_· · .,, .. : · -_(d~lished) and· ~oved; ~~ caUied ~ ~~ UDSanitity~ and ··Ulisigbtly · .. 
' · · .- . ·.conmtions_on.tbe p~crt)' .to be abated. Enoloscd arc billiDg sta1einents ib~-
. - . the Ci~~ cost of$4,264.60 to clean up the proper:tY ami ~\:e the snc!urc:. :. . ' . 

• · · :. ·· · 11 ·- · · : . , . · · • · . · · · · .· . . - .. .. 

This 'is-ui notify~~ that in~ ~t~ -~t. iuu,t piid.an-~·bef~-A~~t . 
• ; .. . ;_ ._ .·.:. ~ ·2s; 10l5j ~- beal;4.\g will be tie.t4 J»e{c;ie·:the ·sprinidale·~;Cowudl:.~ ~-

• • • ! • : ..... : . • · .' . Ait~ Code .MD. § ·l4-S4-904· to·~, .tiie;.9unt ·of:tk-.1it.n -\O_ :~bi9J,. - .tijc 
:. . . . . .. . : - ... City. IS ·entitt~ fOI;. cl~ ¥ tl)C~pmpef:ty~ . n~ ~-.wm-~~- ~Ut -tues.~;, ' 

, • I • 

~ - -~- ·.. ·.. . : ··:_·. ·.- . --.: . .1\~st .2S~ - ~2()~·~;._ jt_ 6:00. p.~· _·in: ~ .'~ity~~~~~:~ ~bets : ~f~ .-city_ 
/ · . · .. · .- · · · · Adiniriistratioo·BUilding 201 spiing ·~··SJ)iiiigda!ir Aititiw. ·-.. · · ; - · . . · ·. · · : 
:> ·.- . ·. - _..-:-. -(· ·. ·. · .. · .":__:_:_. . . . . ' .'. --~·: .... . . . . •.· :· -.. . :·: :-.<.;.··: __ :~~ .:. -.·: > .· ... ::. ·. :--.. · _: . _· 
::· . .-': . -You~ be entitled_~~~ _eViden~ at thi.S. hearing co~~-~OUn~. of : . 
:·.:·.. . ' .: . tb:~ -~en :~e· City' of.:Spri:il~e - i~ ¢Jajmiy;l_g~ - ~ b:a~ -~~ a-.~y ~f ·the 

: . ~ .. PI'OJ'O&e,tl'~ee that wiltbe pteaen~.at:~t ~·- ·. · . . : . .. . . ;. -- , . 
.--

I 

... · ~ · ~:- ·. · ... -.. : · .. . ~ ·, ; ~ .. . , · .· ··.~:· , .· ~- .. ·~ ::·:·: ~.~. · . . · .... • .··: .. ~ ·· :.-.·- .. · .. · · .. ·. -~ .... -_ ..... ·: __ ~ . 
.. · .. ) ·am· ats:o forwar~g tl'~apy of this letter tQ you viJ tint~~ mail as well . . I( you · · . . ·. - · ·-

'. shoUld· have ~y questions, pl. let me laioW. -; . . . ' _· . . 

'!.' ' • • •• 

,. 
~ ~ ... : . ·. ;. ·. -:. 

' \/ . · .. ... 

I • • • 

I 

. ' . . 
,. •f • •• :J. . ·... . .. • 

·' . . 
. ~ 'D 

oc 
~ 



'· 

.. 

.. · 

... 
·. 

-l • 

. 
J 

.:-

... 
. ' 

. · 

.• . 

,. 
. . . 

... . 

:· . 

. . ' 

·. 
~ ~ ' 

,.. 

,. 

-· 

-. 

... 
.. 

~ 
.. 

~ 

·. 

.4 

-· 
•I 

•' 

: 

' · 

·- .. •" r : :' · -·.:, 

;s- Smc:ereLy •. 

·.' 

: ~· 
,.. 

· Salah sPBrkman , 
D~uty CitY ;Atto~ 

.ss·:ch 
enclosures . 

.cc: ·. Mike_ Chamlee, Chiefl)ui~ O~ci~ . ~ 
· -Toni Even, ·Chief Building Il1Spector . · 

'. 

0. 

-. 

.· I 

•:. 

;. 

.. 
. .. 

-. ··-

·., 

... . . 
' • ':1 •' 

: 

. . . 

' # 

... 
lo 

.. 

.. 

.• 

.. 

. -~ 

:. 

·-

· .. 
.· 

.. 

·-

.. 
' . 

.. 

.. 

.. 

... .... 

. . 

.· 

:, 

.. 

· . 

., 

. 

· . 

" 

r--
oc 
~ 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on August 27, 2015, Ina Bell came to the City Attorney's Office at 201 
Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas, and I personally hand delivered a letter dated 
August 25, 2015 from Sarah Sparkman, Deputy City Attorney. 

FURTI-IER, affiant sayeth naught. 

4;~ 
Steve Helms ~ a ~ED AND SWORN to beforwe, a Notary Public, this tJ:j_ '.!caay of 

4{~ .2015. 

My Commissiop Expires: 

CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 
OfFICIAl SEAL - NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION # 12379341 

'MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12-01·202 
~ .. a..,;P"= .......... ,.,. ..,~ ............. 

QC 
QC 

~ 


	TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22nd, 2015
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	9. RESO. AUTH. A CARNIVAL
	10. RES0. AUTH. CONTRACT MURPHY PARK 
	11. ORD. PURCHASE OF INSYNC EQUIP. WAIVE COM. BIDDING
	12A. RESO. CONDITIONAL USE 7956 W. MILLER 
	12B. RESO. WAIVER ST. IMPRV. 3900 PRIMROSE LANE
	12C. RESO. WAIVER ST, IMPRV. 3903 SOUTHLAND DR. 
	12D. REZONING 2.70 ACRES WAGON WHEEL AND ARROWHEAD COVE 
	12E. ORD. REZONING 1751 N. 56TH ST
	13. ORD. CLEAN-UP LIEN
	14. ORD. RAZING AND REMOVAL. 513 CAUDLE 



